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VISION

Creating Investment Solutions within
everyone’s reach




Mission
&

Core Values

To create a conducive working enviroment, to attract the best talent i
the Asset Management Sector. ABLAMC strives to be th
choice' for young and experienced talent.

To set the highest industry standards in terms of produc
innovations, in order to offer products for clients of all de
To adhere to the highest industry standard for integrity a
across all the spheres of the company.

To use technology and financial structuring to serve as a'
compared to the competition.

To enhance Stakeholders Value.
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The Board of Directors of ABL Asset Management Company Limited, the management company of ABL Financial

Planning Fund (ABL-FPF), is pleased to present the Audited Financial Statements of ABL Financial Planning
Fund for the year ended June 30, 2020.

ECONOMIC PERFORMANCE REVIEW

Lockdown coupled with supply side issues created inflationary pressure in the country as we witnessed a CPI of
8.59%YoY in Jun'20 after achieving 11-month low inflation of 8.22%YoY in May'20. On a monthly basis, inflation
inched up by 0.81% compared to 0.32% increase in the preceding month. The food prices witnessed a sharp
increase during the month. The average NCPI for FY20 clocked-in at 10.76%YoY against 6.80%Y0Y in the SPLY.
That said, we estimate the average NCPI for FY21 to settle around 7.3%YoY.
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The curtailment in current account deficit (CAD) paved the way to a stable BOP position; coming down by 74%YoY
to USD 3.28bn during 11MFY20. The imports dropped by 20%YoY to USD 46.63bn while the budged by a mere
7%YoY, despite global lockdown, to USD 25.99bn during 11MFY20. However, worker remittances reported an
increase of 6%YoY to reach at USD 23.12bn. Threat to worker remittances seems to be over in our view as
economic activity is picking up around the globe. However, the CAD may increase in coming months primarily
due to higher oil import bill owing to rising international oil prices and permission granted by the Govt. to import
furnace oil to cater power demand in the country. Foreign exchange reserves of the country stand at USD 18.79bn
as at July 03, 2020; providing an import cover of ~3.09 months. To fight the pandemic, various international
institutions including IMF, ADP, WB and the Paris Club along with friendly countries have come forward to help
Pakistan resulting in stabilize reserves. On the fiscal side, during FY20, provisional tax collection has reached to

PKR 3.98tn, reflecting an increase of ~4%YoY. During the month of Jun'20, tax collection stood at PKR 420bn
against its revised target of PKR 398bn.
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Pakistan has reported a negative GDP growth -0.4%YoY in FY20 plunging from 3.3%YoY in FY19. The pandemic
has severely affected the economic activities in the 2QCY20; thereby economy could not sustain the positive
growth. During the period of Jul-Apr 2020, the large scale manufacturing (LSM) decimated significantly by
8.96%YoY compared to a 2.82% decline in the SPLY. The major contributors to decline were the Textile (-8.68%),
Coke and Petroleum Products (21.15%), Iron and Steel Products (-15.68%), Automobile (-41.90%), Pharmaceuticals
(-5.31%), and Electronics (-19.74%). Envisaging the condition of the industry and the economy, the government
decided to pursue a smart lockdown where all major industries have been allowed to operate. We expect this to
avoid GDP contraction in the next financial year; however, the growth rate is not expected to be impressive.
Going forward, especially in the short run, the direction of the market will be set by the upcoming results and the
situation of coronavirus pandemic in the country; and its impact on the economy. The incentives announced by
the government to support the industry are expected to materialize in the rest of CY20. The prominent ones are
the grace period on debt principal to help manage the cash flows while the construction package to boost economic
activities; and to create jobs in the country. Apart from these, the policy rate has been reduced substantially to 7%,
another big relief to leveraged industries and consumers.

Mutual Fund Industry Review

Total Assets under management (AUMs) of open end mutual fund posted a substantial growth of 38% during FY20
from PKR 572bn to PKR 788bn, mainly on account of massive inflow in money market fund and fixed income
fund. Money market fund including conventional and Islamic, witnessed immense growth of 92% to close the
period at PKR 318bn. AUMs of fixed income fund both conventional and Shariah compliant swelled by 66%
during the said period. This growth can primarily be attributed to investor's appetite for earning high profits in
contractionary monetary policy environment during 9MFY20. In contrast to fixed income, equity market AUMs
have declined by 5% during this period. Lock down in country and incremental number of cases of coronavirus
makes investor wary regarding investment in risky assets. Turbulence in equity market due to COVID-19 and
uncertainty in international oil prices during FY20 contributed in decreasing AUMs of equity funds.

EQUITY MARKET REVIEW

Pakistan equity market was hanging in the balance during FY20 as the market had moved up marginally by
1.5%YoY and closed at 34,422. In 1HFY20, KSE-100 showed a tremendous performance and bounced back as
one of the best market in the world and surged by almost 36% but in 2HFY20, the market witnessed the worst
drop after the announcement of lockdown in the country. Before the COVID-19 outbreak, the government was
proactively taking measures to support the economy by curtailing CAD, raising tax collection, IMF bailout package,
strengthening forex reserve, to name a few. Though, after the outbreak of COVID-19, economic activities were
halted amid the lockdown in the country and KSE-100 had lost almost 23% (8,752points) in a single month (Mar'20)
but afterward market had recovered by 18% on the back of construction package and other inducements by
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government in the 4QFY20. After almost two months of smart lockdown, economy started to reopen as the
government and other institutions were proactively taking measure to revive the economy including i) 625bps
reduction in the policy rate and other incentives by SBP ii) corona relief package of PKR 1.3tn by government
ii1) PKR 50bn package to support agriculture, and iv) no extra burden of taxes in federal budget FY21.
The average traded volume increased by 26.6%YoY and value declined by 3.5%Y0Y to 196.5 million and USD45.5
million, respectively. Foreigners remained net seller of USD284.8 million worth of shares. On the local front,
Individual investors and Insurance companies remained at the forefront with net buying of worth USD213.2 million
and USD127.6 million, respectively whereas, Banks/DFI sold USD54.5 million worth of shares. After the incredible
first half, the market witnessed the bearish run due to COVID-19 pandemic where the major index dragged by
commercial banks, oil & gas exploration companies, tobacco and Power Generation & Distribution, each contributed
1275, 481, 363 and 339 points respectively. Going forward, we believe the market will rebound with the ease down
in economic activities and consumer spending. The government has taken significant measures to support the
economy including construction package, amnesty scheme, tax exemptions, and Naya Pakistan housing scheme
which would create a positive impact for different sectors especially the construction sector. Now, investors are
hopeful about the reports of early progress in developing treatments for the COVID-19 and we expect a sharp
recovery in the market during 2HFY?21. KSE-100 index is trading at an attractive level of 2021E P/E of 7.8x and
offering a healthy dividend yield of 6.1%.

MONEY MARKET REVIEW

During the period under review money market remained volatile, as SBP's stance moved from monetary tightening
to easing. SBP raised interest rates in Jul'19 by 100 bps to combat inflation and attract foreign investments in PKR
denominated debt instruments. However, these plans came undone when coronavirus upended the hopes for
economic revival and SBP was forced by the circumstances to cut interest rate by 625ps.
Pakistan investment bonds (PIBs) trading yields came down from 13.72% to 8.69%, with this the yield curve
finally moved into normal slope. During the year, the money market witnessed a seasonal lack of liquidity as SBP
continued with frequent open market operations (OMOs). At the end of the period under review, the SBP remained
a net lender of worth PKR 1,041 billion under a single reverse repo arrangement at a cut-off rate of 7.03%.
On the T-bills side, the 3-Month cut off yields decreased from 12.75% to 7.09%. During the period under review
participation in 6 & 12M remained high as the market participants' expectation for inflation started to come down
as SBP started cutting interest rates. The cut-offs for 12M T-bill came down by ~608bps to 7.05% whereas the
bond cut off yields for 3, 5 & 10 years closed at 7.35%, 8.11% & 8.69% respectively.

FUND PERFORMANCE

ABL Financial Planning Fund has been classified into three Allocation Plans based on the risk appetite of investors
i.e. "Conservative Allocation Plan", "Active Allocation Plan" & "Strategic Allocation Plan".

Conservative Allocation Plan

During the period under review, ABL Financial Planning Fund - Conservative Plan's AUM stood at Rs. 188.256
million. ABL-FPF Conservative Plan posted an absolute return of 11.40% against the benchmark return of 21.93%,
reflecting an underperformance of 10.53% during the period.

Active Allocation Plan

ABL Financial Planning Fund - Active allocation Plan's AUM stood Rs. 176.680 million. ABL-FPF - Active
Allocation Plan posted a negative return of 5.52% against the benchmark of 10.28%, reflecting an underperformance
of 15.8% during the period.
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Strategic Allocation Plan

ABL Financial Planning Fund - Strategic Allocation Plan's AUM stood Rs. 213.567 million. ABL-FPF - Strategic
Allocation Plan posted a negative return of 3.81% against the benchmark of 11.74%, reflecting an underperformance
of 15.55% during the reviewed period.

ADDITIONAL MATTERS

1. The detail of Directors of the Management Company is disclosed in this Annual Report.

2. Financial Statements present fairly the state of affairs, the results of operations, cash flows and the changes
in unit holder's fund;

3. Proper books of accounts of the Fund have been maintained.

4. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements
and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgments;

5. Relevant International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, provisions of the Non-Banking Finance
Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 & Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified
Entities Regulations, 2008, requirements of the Trust Deed and directives issued by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan, have been followed in the preparation of the financial statements;

6. The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored;

7. There have been no significant doubts upon the Funds' ability to continue as going concern;

8. Performance table of the Fund is given on page # 12 of the Annual Report;

9. There is no statutory payment on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges outstanding other than already
disclosed in the financial statements;

10. The statement as to the value of investments of Provident Fund is not applicable in the case of the Fund as
employees retirement benefits expenses are borne by the Management Company;

11. The pattern of unit holding as at June 30, 2020 is given in note No. 24 of the Financial Statements.

AUDITORS

The existing auditors, Deloitte Yousuf Adil (Chartered Accountants), have completed their statutory period of five
years. Therefore rotation is required.

M/s A.F. Ferguson & Co. (Chartered Accountants), have been appointed as auditors for the year ending June 30,
2021 for ABL Financial Planning Fund (ABL-FPF).

MANAGEMENT QUALITY RATING

On December 31, 2019, JCR-VIS Credit Rating Company Limited (JCR-VIS) has reaffirmed the Management
Quality Rating of ABL Asset Management Company Limited (ABL AMC) to 'AM2++' (AM-Two-Double Plus).
Outlook on the assigned rating is 'Stable'.
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OUTLOOK

The KSE-100 index remained under pressure especially during second half of FY20 mainly owing to COVID-
19 pandemic. However, the smart lockdown imposed by the sitting govt. all over the country eased off the build-
up of new cases recently. In order to provide the much-needed support to the deteriorating economy the incumbent
govt. declared the massive rate cuts during past couple of monetary policy announcements. Specific focus on
construction sector from the government and pace-up in civil/engineering works on mega dam projects are expected
to boost the economic activity across the board. Low international commodities prices have provided the respite
to the external account and are expected to keep the inflation in check - most probably in single digit - for next
fiscal year. Going forward, the market is expected to improve gradually, however the full swing will remain
dependent on the successful implementation of structural reforms by the PTI govt. and effective vaccine announcement
to curtail the impact of prevalent pandemic all over the world.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

We thank our valued investors who have placed their confidence in us. The Board is also thankful to Securities
& Exchange Commission of Pakistan, the Trustee (MCB Financial Services Limited) and the management of
Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited for their continued guidance and support. The Directors also appreciate the
efforts put in by the management team.

For & on behalf of the Board

D}W 7
Director Alee Khalid Ghaznavi
Lahore, August 18, 2020 Chief Executive Officer
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OBJECTIVE

To generate return on investment as per the respective allocation plan by investing in mutual funds in line with
the risk tolerance of the investor.

EQUITY MARKET REVIEW

Pakistan equity market was hanging in the balance during FY20 as the market had moved up marginally by
1.5%YoY and closed at 34,422. In 1HFY20, KSE-100 showed a tremendous performance and bounced back as
one of the best market in the world and surged by almost 36% but in 2HFY 20, the market witnessed the worst
drop after the announcement of lockdown in the country. Before the COVID-19 outbreak, the government was
proactively taking measures to support the economy by curtailing CAD, raising tax collection, IMF bailout package,
strengthening forex reserve, to name a few. Though, after the outbreak of COVID-19, economic activities were
halted amid the lockdown in the country and KSE-100 had lost almost 23% (8,752points) in a single month (Mar'20)
but afterward market had recovered by 18% on the back of construction package and other inducements by
government in the 4QFY20. After almost two months of smart lockdown, economy started to reopen as the
government and other institutions were proactively taking measure to revive the economy including 1) 625bps
reduction in the policy rate and other incentives by SBP ii) corona relief package of PKR 1.3tn by government
iii) PKR 50bn package to support agriculture, and iv) no extra burden of taxes in federal budget FY21.

The average traded volume increased by 26.6%YoY and value declined by 3.5%Y0Y to 196.5 million and USD45.5
million, respectively. Foreigners remained net seller of USD284.8 million worth of shares. On the local front,
Individual investors and Insurance companies remained at the forefront with net buying of worth USD213.2 million
and USD127.6 million, respectively whereas, Banks/DFI sold USD54.5 million worth of shares. After the incredible
first half, the market witnessed the bearish run due to COVID-19 pandemic where the major index dragged by
commercial banks, oil & gas exploration companies, tobacco and Power Generation & Distribution, each contributed
1275, 481, 363 and 339 points respectively. Going forward, we believe the market will rebound with the ease down
in economic activities and consumer spending. The government has taken significant measures to support the
economy including construction package, amnesty scheme, tax exemptions, and Naya Pakistan housing scheme
which would create a positive impact for different sectors especially the construction sector. Now, investors are
hopeful about the reports of early progress in developing treatments for the COVID-19 and we expect a sharp
recovery in the market during 2HFY?21. KSE-100 index is trading at an attractive level of 2021E P/E of 7.8x and
offering a healthy dividend yield of 6.1%.

MONEY MARKET REVIEW

During the period under review money market remained volatile, as SBP's stance moved from monetary tightening
to easing. SBP raised interest rates in Jul'19 by 100 bps to combat inflation and attract foreign investments in PKR
denominated debt instruments. However, these plans came undone when coronavirus upended the hopes for
economic revival and SBP was forced by the circumstances to cut interest rate by 625ps.
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Pakistan investment bonds (PIBs) trading yields came down from 13.72% to 8.69%, with this the yield curve
finally moved into normal slope. During the year, the money market witnessed a seasonal lack of liquidity as SBP
continued with frequent open market operations (OMOs). At the end of the period under review, the SBP remained
a net lender of worth PKR 1,041 billion under a single reverse repo arrangement at a cut-off rate of 7.03%.

On the T-bills side, the 3-Month cut off yields decreased from 12.75% to 7.09%. During the period under review
participation in 6 & 12M remained high as the market participants' expectation for inflation started to come down
as SBP started cutting interest rates. The cut-offs for 12M T-bill came down by ~608bps to 7.05% whereas the
bond cut off yields for 3, 5 & 10 years closed at 7.35%, 8.11% & 8.69% respectively.

FUND PERFORMANCE

ABL Financial Planning Fund has been classified into three Allocation Plans based on the risk appetite of investors
i.e. "Conservative Allocation Plan", "Active Allocation Plan" & "Strategic Allocation Plan".

Conservative Allocation Plan

During the period under review, ABL Financial Planning Fund - Conservative Plan's AUM stood at Rs. 188.256
million. ABL-FPF Conservative Plan posted an absolute return of 11.40% against the benchmark return of 21.93%,
reflecting an underperformance of 10.53% during the period.

Active Allocation Plan

ABL Financial Planning Fund - Active allocation Plan's AUM stood Rs. 176.680 million. ABL-FPF - Active
Allocation Plan posted a negative return of 5.52% against the benchmark of 10.28%, reflecting an underperformance
of 15.8% during the period.

Strategic Allocation Plan
ABL Financial Planning Fund - Strategic Allocation Plan's AUM stood Rs. 213.567 million. ABL-FPF - Strategic

Allocation Plan posted a negative return of 3.81% against the benchmark of 11.74%, reflecting an underperformance
of 15.55% during the reviewed period.
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CONSERVATIVE PLAN

Cash
Others 1%
0%
\ Equity Funds
13%

Money

Market

Funds —___ Gowt.

11% Securities
Funds
11%

64%

STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN ASSET
ACTIVE ALLOCATION PLAN ALLOCATION
Others Others
0% Cash 0% Cash
Income 0% Income
Funds Funds
19% 17%
Equity Funds Equity Funds
81% 82%
OUTLOOK

The KSE-100 index remained under pressure especially during second half of FY20 mainly owing to COVID-
19 pandemic. However, the smart lockdown imposed by the sitting govt. all over the country eased off the build-
up of new cases recently. In order to provide the much-needed support to the deteriorating economy the incumbent
govt. declared the massive rate cuts during past couple of monetary policy announcements. Specific focus on
construction sector from the government and pace-up in civil/engineering works on mega dam projects are expected
to boost the economic activity across the board. Low international commodities prices have provided the respite
to the external account and are expected to keep the inflation in check - most probably in single digit - for next
fiscal year. Going forward, the market is expected to improve gradually, however the full swing will remain
dependent on the successful implementation of structural reforms by the PTI govt. and effective vaccine announcement
to curtail the impact of prevalent pandemic all over the world.
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NS
June 30,2020 June 30,2019 June 30,2018 June 30,2017 June 30,2016
Active Conservative Strategic Active Conservative Strategic Active Conservative Strategic Active Conservative Strategic Active Conservative
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan
(Rupees) (Rupees) (Rupees) (Rupees) (Rupees)
Net Assets 176,680,630 188,255,834 213,566,672 356,220,384 190,127,961 525,133,567 599,742,311 264,441,562 768,160,135 933,626,326 298,558,166 905,111,159 412,102,319 506,848,344
Net Income (8,728,348) 21,077,695 6,293,842 (33,080,935) 4,391,726 (23,491347)  (100,704,785) (668,762) (22,303,467) 152,386,121 28,007,574 5,089,061 20,943,162 21,472,200
Active Conservative Strategic Active Conservative Strategic Active Conservative Strategic Active Conservative Strategic Active Conservative
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan
(Rupees per unit) (Rupees per unit) (Rupees per unit) (Rupees per unit) (Rupees per unit)
Net Assets value 84.8516 109.7457 88.7852 89.8087 109.6243 94.7499 96.2639 109.4990 98.1230 111.0295 110.1771 100.5659 103.5019 100.2913
Interim distribution - - - - - - - - - 12.0000 04924 0.0000 17848 41118
Final distribution - 12.3601 23425 - 2.0844 - - - - - - - - -
Interim Distribution date - - - - - - - - - June 22,2017 June 22,2017 - June 30,2016 June 30, 2016
Distribution date final - June 29,2020 June 29,2020 - June 28, 2019 - - - - - - - - -
Closing offer price 86.8202 112.2918 90.8450 91.6049 111.8168 96.6449 98.1892 111.6890 100.0855 113.2501 112.3806 102.5772 105.5719 102.2971
Closing repurchase price 84.8516 109.7457 88.7852 89.8087 109.6243 94.7499 96.2639 1094990 98.1230 111.0295 110.1771 100.5659 103.5019 100.2913
Highest offer price 1045797 125.1936 111.9308 101.1189 115.2683 102.2640 112.9656 112.9849 1029167 140.8686 115.1035 107.0921 109.3595 107.0325
Lowest offer price 70.7338 110.5181 76.1313 90.2867 110.3554 94.6128 921732 108.3011 97.8137 105.9539 102.2039 101.0508 99.4174 101.1303
Highest repurchase price per unit 102.2085 122.3550 109.3929 99.1362 113.0081 100.2588 110.7506 110.7695 100.8987 138.1065 112.8466 104.9923 107.2152 104.9338
Lowest repurchase price per unit 69.1300 108.0122 74,4051 88.5164 108.1916 92.7576 90.3659 106.1775 95.8958 103.8764 100.1999 99.0694 97.4680 99.1474
Percentage Percentage Percentage Percentage Percentage
Total retumn of the fund
- capital growth -5.52% -0.96% -0.15% -6.71% -0.07% -3.44% -1147% 0.01% -243% 1.28% 9.86% 0.00% 351% 0.30%
- income distribution - 12.36% 2.34% - 2.08% - - - - 12.00% 049% - 1.78% 4.11%
Average return of the fund
First Year -5.52% 11.40% -3.81% -6.71% 2.02% -3.44% -1147% 0.01% -243% 19.28% 10.35% - - -
Second Year -11.86% 13.65% -1.12% -1741% 2.03% -5.78% 5.60% 9.34% - - - - - -
Third Year -21.97% 13.66% -9.38% -149% 12.59% - - - - - - - - -
Fourth Year -6.92% 2542% - - - -
Since Inception -201% 30.94% -8.98% 371% 17.55% 5.25% 11.18% 15.23% -1.88% 25.59% 15.22% 0.57% 5.29% 441%
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——
MCE MCB FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

FINANCIAL SERVICES

REPORT OF THE TRUSTEE TO THE UNIT HOLDERS
ABL FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND

Report of the Trustee Pursuant to Regulation 41(h) of the Non-Banking Finance
Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008

ABL Financial Planning Fund, an open-end Scheme established under a Trust Deed dated
November 19, 2015 executed between ABL Asset Management Company Limited, as the
Management Company and MCB Financial Services Limited, as the Trustee. The units of the
Fund were initially offered to the public (IPO) on 30" December 2015.

1. ABL Asset Management Company Limited, the Management Company of ABL
Financial Planning Fund has, in all material respects, managed ABL Financial Planning
Fund during the year ended 30" June 2020 in accordance with the provisions of the
following:

(i) Investment limitations imposed on the Asset Management Company and the
Trustee under the trust deed and other applicable laws;

(ii)  the valuation or pricing is carried out in accordance with the deed and any
regulatory requirement;

(iii)  the creation and cancellation of units are carried out in accordance with the
deed;

(iv) and any regulatory requirement

Khawaja Anwar Hussain
Chief Executive Officer
Karachi: September 7, 2020 MCB Financial Services Limited

4th Floor, Perdesi House, 2/1, R-Y-16, Old Queens Road, Karachi - 74200
Direct Nos. 021-32430485, 32415454, 32415204, 32428731 PABX No. 021-32419770, Fax No. 021-32416371
Website: http://www.mcbfsl.com.pk
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Chartered Accountants
134-A, Abubakar Block
New Garden Town, Lahore,

Pakistan

Tel: + 92 (0) 42 35913595-7
+ 92 (0) 42 35440520

Fax: + 92 (0) 42 35440521

www.deloitte.com
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS OF

ABL FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of ABL Financial Planning Fund (the Fund), which
comprise the statement of assets and liabilities as at June 30, 2020, and the related statement of
comprehensive income, statement of movement in unit holders’ fund and cash flow statement for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Fund as at June 30, 2020, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Fund and ABL Asset Management Company Limited (the Management Company) in accordance with
the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(IESBA Code) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Pakistan, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, In our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and In forming our opinion thereon, and we do not

provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Deloitte.

Deloitte Yousuf Adil
Chartered Accountants

Key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Valuation and existence of investments

We performed the following procedures to

address the matter:

« evaluating the design and implementation of
key controls around existence and valuation of
investments;

As disclosed in note 5 to the financial statements,
investments held at fair value through profit or
loss aggregated to Rs. 584.67 million as at June
30, 2020.

The Fund’s investments mainly include units of | |
mutual funds at year end therefore there is a risk
that appropriate prices may not be used to
determine fair value of the investments.

independently testing 100% of the valuations
directly to pricing sources; and

« independently matching the units held by the
Fund as per internal records with the units
appearing in statement of accounts and
investigated any reconciling items.

Further, in respect of existence of investments,
there is a risk that the Fund may have included
investments in its financial statements which
were not owned by the Fund.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Management Company is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our

auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Management Company and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The Management Company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and for
such internal control as the Management Company determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management Company is responsible for assessing the Fund’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management Company either intends to liquidate
the Fund or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those C_riarged with Governance of the Management Company are responsible for overseeing the Fund’s
financial reporting process.

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited
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Chartered Accountants

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, Individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,

as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate Iin the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinlon on the effectiveness of the Management Company's internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management Company.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management Company’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Fund’s ability to continue as
a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, If such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Fund to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with Those Charged with Governance of the Management Company regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide Those Charged with Governance of the Management Company with a statement that
we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with Those Charged with Governance of the Management Company,
we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited
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Chartered Accountants

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In our opinion, the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the relevant provisions
of the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 and Non-Banking
Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting In this independent auditor’s report is Rana M. Usman
Khan.

A=bplle Mf htd

Chartered Accountants

Place: Lahore

Date: August 18, 2020

of

Member
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited
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ABL FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AS AT JUNE 30, 2020
June 30, 2020
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
Note (Rupees)
ASSETS
Balances with bank 4 856,924 1,183,412 1,211,634 3,251,970
Investments 5 179,531,831 191,513,324 213,625,064 584,670,219
Receivable against sale of investments - - - -
Profit receivable on bank deposit - - - -
Preliminary expenses and floatation costs 6 64,936 217,181 - 282,117
Total assets 180,453,691 192,913,917 214,836,698 588,204,306
LIABILITIES
Payable to ABL Asset Management Company Limited -

Management Company 7 97,397 105,458 114,751 317,606
Payable to MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee 8 17,731 20,175 21,336 59,242
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 9 48,930 39,898 67,007 155,835
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 10 3,609,003 4,492,552 1,066,932 9,168,487
Payable against redemption of units - - - -
Total liabilities 3,773,061 4,658,083 1,270,026 9,701,170
NET ASSETS 176,680,630 188,255,834 213,566,672 578,503,136
UNIT HOLDERS' FUND (AS PER STATEMENT ATTACHED) 176,680,630 188,255,834 213,566,672 578,503,136
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 11

-mmmemmmmmemme oo eeee———-Number of units----------------eunomeuo-
NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE 2,082,232 1,715,383 2,405,431
Rupees
NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT 84.8516 109.7457 88.7852
FACE VALUE PER UNIT 100 100 100
The annexed notes 1 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.
For ABL Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company)
Q}“‘V/’M NM 7
Saqib Matin Aleg Khalid Ghaznavi Pervaiz Iqbal'Butt
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director
7/
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ABL FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

AS AT JUNE 30, 2020
June 30, 2019
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
Note (Rupees)
ASSETS
Balances with banks 4 6,723,888 4,915,391 2,658,935 14,298,214
Investments 5 352,811,630 186,449,024 523,185,241 1,062,445,895
Receivable against sale of investments 2,000,000 - 2,500,000 4,500,000
Profit receivable on bank deposits 39,922 40,440 37,012 117,374
Preliminary expenses and floatation costs 6 195,316 653,676 - 848,992
Total assets 361,770,756 192,058,531 528,381,188 1,082,210,475
LIABILITIES
Payable to ABL Asset Management Company Limited -

Management Company 7 221,279 108,245 326,010 655,534
Payable to MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee 8 32,591 15,431 48,285 96,307
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 9 457,803 219,129 658,243 1,335,175
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 10 3,609,364 1,587,765 220,107 5,417,236
Payable against redemption of units 1,229,335 - 1,994,976 3,224,311
Total liabilities 5,550,372 1,930,570 3,247,621 10,728,563
NET ASSETS 356,220,384 190,127,961 525,133,567 1,071,481,912
UNIT HOLDERS' FUND (AS PER STATEMENT ATTACHED) 356,220,384 190,127,961 525,133,567 1,071,481,912
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 11

------——————————-Number of units----------------cmeeeee—-
NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE 12 3,966,436 1,734,359 5,542,315
Rupees
NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT 89.8087 109.6243 94.7499
FACE VALUE PER UNIT 100.0000 100.0000 100.0000
The annexed notes 1 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.
For ABL Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company)
(L}MW;M WM@ 7
Saqib Matin Alee Khalid GhaZznavi Pervaiz Iqbal'Butt
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
For the year ended June 30, 2020
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
Note (Rupees)
INCOME
Profit on deposits with banks 261,461 280,349 427,008 968,818
Dividend income 5,044,691 19,494,638 5,971,527 30,510,856
Capital gain on sale of investments - net 5,548,808 3,593,191 19,356,973 28,498,973
Unrealised loss on re-measurement of investments at
fair value through profit or loss - net 5.1.1 (18,643,087) (1,123,529) (18,388,676) (38,155,293)
(13,094,279) 2,469,662 968,297 (9,656,320)
Total income (7,788,126) 22,244,648 7,366,832 21,823,354
EXPENSES
Remuneration of ABL Asset Management Company Limited
- Management Company 7.1 22,382 24,609 34,831 81,822
Punjab sales tax on remuneration of the Management Company 7.2 3,580 3,939 4,718 12,237
Reimbursement of operational expenses to the Management Company 7.3 244,881 199,528 335,265 779,674
Remuneration of MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee 8.1 236,752 197,661 321,311 755,724
Sindh sales tax on remuneration of Trustee 8.2 30,778 25,697 41,777 98,252
Annual fee - Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 9 48,955 39,923 67,033 155,911
Auditors' remuneration 13 114,097 130,280 141,124 385,502
Amortization of preliminary expenses and floatation costs 6 130,380 436,495 - 566,875
Printing charges 35,260 46,031 41,258 122,550
Listing fee 9,075 4,950 13,475 27,500
Bank and settlement charges 25,248 29,931 18,397 73,575
Total operating expenses 940,722 1,166,954 1,072,990 3,180,665
Net (loss) / income for the year before taxation (8,728,848) 21,077,695 6,293,842 18,642,689
Taxation 14 - - - -
Net (loss) / income for the year after taxation (8,728,848) 21,077,695 6,293,842 18,642,689
Other comprehensive income - - - -
Total comprehensive (loss) / income (8,728,848) 21,077,695 6,293,842 18,642,689
Allocation of net (loss) / income for the year:
Net (loss) / income for the year after taxation (8,728,848) 21,077,695 6,293,842
Income already paid on units redeemed - (4,610,850) (85,088)
(8,728,848) 16,466,844 6,208,754
Accounting income available for distribution
- Relating to capital gains - 2,469,662 968,297
- Excluding capital (loss) / gains - 13,997,182 5,240,458
- 16,466,844 6,208,754
Earnings per unit 15
The annexed notes 1 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.
For ABL Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company)
%’“‘VKM N‘@ 7
Saqib Matin Alee Khalid GhaZnavi Pervaiz Iqbal'Butt
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director
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ABL FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Note

INCOME
Profit on deposits with banks
Dividend income

Capital loss on sale of investments - net
Unrealised loss on re-measurement of investments at
fair value through profit or loss - net 5.1.1

Total (loss) / income

EXPENSES
Remuneration of ABL Asset Management Company Limited

- Management Company 7.1
Punjab sales tax on remuneration of the Management Company 7.2
Reimbursement of operational expenses to the Management Company 7.3
Remuneration of MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee 8.1
Sindh / Punjab sales tax on remuneration of Trustee 8.2
Annual fee - Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 9
Auditors' remuneration 13
Amortization of preliminary expenses and floatation costs 6
Printing charges
Listing fee
Legal and professional charges
Bank and settlement charges

Total operating expenses

Net (loss) / income for the year before taxation
Taxation 14

Net (loss) / income for the year after taxation
Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive (loss) / income
Allocation of net (loss) / income for the year:
Net (loss) / income for the year after taxation

Income already paid on units redeemed

Accounting income available for distribution
- Relating to capital gains
- Excluding capital gains

Earnings per unit 15

The annexed notes 1 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.

S

For the year ended June 30, 2019

For ABL Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company)

W 7

Saqib Matin
Chief Financial Officer

ABLEPF

ABL Financial Planing Fund

Alee Khalid GhraZnavi
Chief Executive Officer

Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
(Rupees).
387,871 795,238 257,185 1,440,294
22,704,419 19,336,985 40,749,334 82,790,738
(16,262,133) (2,224,268) (18,253,942) (36,740,343)
(38,116,316) (12,193,646) (43,937,177) (94,247,139)
(54,378,449) (14,417,914) (62,191,119) (130,987,482)
(31,286,159) 5,714,309 (21,184,600) (46,756,450)
41,149 86,305 28,382 155,836
6,488 14,506 4,569 25,563
482,013 230,676 692,972 1,405,661
398,926 190,940 573,841 1,163,707
51,860 24,822 74,593 151,275
457,828 219,154 658,267 1,335,249
86,635 41,310 129,550 257,495
130,024 435,303 - 565,327
48,959 24,788 34,754 108,501
10,176 4,398 12,925 27,499
55,779 28,154 78,510 162,443
24,939 22,227 18,384 65,550
1,794,776 1,322,583 2,306,747 5,424,106
(33,080,935) 4,391,726 (23,491,347) (52,180,556)
(33,080,935) 4,391,726 (23,491,347) (52,180,556)
(33,080,935) 4,391,726 (23,491,347) (52,180,556)
(33,080,935) 4,391,726 (23,491,347)
- (742,664) -
(33,080,935) 3,649,062 (23,491,347)
- (14,417,914) -
- 18,066,976 -
- 3,649,062 -
Pervaiz Iqbaﬁutt
Director
AABL Asset Management
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ABL FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

For the year ended June 30, 2020

Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
Rupees
Capital Value 415,261,025 165,126,829 565,839,320 1,146,227,174
Un distributed (loss) / Income (59,040,641) 25,001,132 (40,705,753) (74,745,262)
Net assets at the beginning of the year 356,220,384 190,127,961 525,133,567 1,071,481,912
Issue of units:
- Capital value (at net asset value per unit at the
beginning of the year)
- Active - 841 75,511 - - 75,511
- Conservative - 622,008 - 68,187,189 - 68,187,189
- Strategic - 52,455 - - 4,970,117 -

- Element of income 7,556 5,318,354 (328,073) 4,997,837
Total proceeds on issuance of units 83,068 73,505,542 4,642,044 78,230,654
Redemption of units:

- Capital value (at net asset value per unit at the

beginning of the year)
- Active - 1,885,045 169,293,380 - - 169,293,380
- Conservative - 640,984 - 70,267,433 70,267,433
- Strategic - 3,189,340 - - 302,189,494 302,189,494
- Amount paid out of element of income
- Relating to 'net income for the year after taxation' - 4,610,850 85,088 4,695,938

- Refund / adjustment on units as element of income 1,600,594 2,244,838 14,716,355 18,561,787
Total payments on redemption of units 170,893,974 77,123,122 316,990,937 565,008,033
Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the year (8,728,848) 21,077,695 6,293,842 18,642,689
Distribution during the year - (19,332,242) (5,511,844) (24,844,086)
Net income for the year less distribution (8,728,848) 1,745,453 781,998 (6,201,397)
Net assets at end of the year 176,680,630 188,255,834 213,566,672 578,503,136
Undistributed income brought forward

- realised (loss) / income (20,924,325) 37,194,778 3,231,424 19,501,877
- unrealised loss (38,116,316) (12,193,646) (43,937,177) (94,247,139)
(59,040,641) 25,001,132 (40,705,753) (74,745,262)
Accounting income available for distribution for the year:
-Relating to capital gains - 2,469,662 968,297 3,437,959
-Excluding capital gains - 13,997,182 5,240,458 19,237,640
- 16,466,844 6,208,754 22,675,599
Net loss for the year after taxation (8,728,848) - - (8,728,848)
Distribution during the year
- Cash distribution @ Rs. 12.3601 per unit on June 29, 2020 - (19,332,242) - (19,332,242)
- Cash distribution @ Rs. 2.3425 per unit on June 29, 2020 - - (5,511,844) (5,511,844)
- (19,332,242) (5,511,844) (24,844,086)
Undistributed (loss) / income carried forward (67,769,489) 22,135,734 (40,008,843) (85,642,598)
Undistributed (loss) / income carried forward
- Realised (loss) / income (67,769,489) 23,259,263 (21,620,166) 123,797,890
- Unrealised loss (18,643,087) (1,123,529) (18,388,676) (38,155,293)
(86,412,576) 22,135,734 (40,008,843) (85,642,598)
Net assets value per unit at beginning of the year 89.8087 109.6243 94.7499
Net assets value per unit at end of the year 84.8516 109.7457 88.7852

The annexed notes 1 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For ABL Asset Management Company Limited

(Management Company)
HW Ty g
Saqib Matin Alee Khalid Ghraznavi Pervaiz Iqbal'Butt
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director

7
IAB L F PF AABL Asset Management

ABL Financial Planing Fund

Discover the potential




ABL FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

For the year ended June 30, 2019

Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
Rupees
Capital value 625,702,017 239,532,385 785,374,541 1,650,608,943
Un distributed income (25,959,706) 24,909,177 (17,214,406) (18,264,935)
Net assets at the beginning of the year 599,742,311 264,441,562 768,160,135 1,632,344,008
Issue of units:
- Capital value (at net asset value per unit at the
beginning of the year)
- Active - 2,390 230,056 - - 230,056
- Conservative - 260,897 - 28,567,919 - 28,567,919
- Element of income 3,830 124,307 - 128,136
Total proceeds on issuance of units 233,886 28,692,226 - 28,926,111
Redemption of units:
- Capital value (at net asset value per unit at the
beginning of the year)
- Active - 2,266,144 218,147,837 - - 218,147,837
- Conservative - 941,551 - 103,098,886 - 103,098,886
- Strategic - 2,286,229 - - 224,331,643 224,331,643
- Amount paid out of element of income
- Relating to 'net income for the year after taxation' - 742,664 - 742,664
- Refund / adjustment on units as element of income (7,472,960) (1,104) (4,796,422) (12,270,487)
Total payments on redemption of units 210,674,877 103,840,446 219,535,221 534,050,543
Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the year (33,080,935) 4,391,726 (23,491,347) (52,180,556)
Distribution during the year - (3,557,107) - (3,557,107)
Net income for the year less distribution (33,080,935) 834,619 (23,491,347) (55,737,663)
Net assets at end of the year 356,220,384 190,127,961 525,133,567 1,071,481,913
Undistributed income brought forward
- realised income / (loss) 46,430,635 23,898,449 (11,292,209) 59,036,875
- unrealised (loss) / income (72,390,341) 1,010,728 (5,922,197) (77,301,810)
(25,959,706) 24,909,177 (17,214,406) (18,264,935)
A ting i available for distribution for the year:
-Relating to capital gains - (14,417,914) - (14,417,914)
-Excluding capital gains - 18,066,976 - 18,066,976
- 3,649,062 - 3,649,062
Net loss for the year after taxation (33,080,935) - (23,491,347) (56,572,282)
Distribution during the year
- Cash distribution @ Rs. 2.0844 per unit on June 28, 2019 - (3,557,107) - (3,557,107)
Undistributed (loss) / income carried forward (59,040,641) 25,001,132 (40,705,753) (74,745,262)
Undistributed (loss) / income carried forward
- Realised (loss) / income (20,924,325) 37,194,778 3,231,424 19,501,877
- Unrealised loss (38,116,316) (12,193,646) (43,937,177) (94,247,139)
(59,040,641) 25,001,132 (40,705,753) (74,745,262)
Net assets value per unit at beginning of the year 96.2639 109.4990 98.1230
Net assets value per unit at end of the year 89.8087 109.6243 94.7499

The annexed notes 1 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For ABL Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company)

i T

Sa(i’ib Matin Alee Khalid Glraznavi Pervaiz Iqba)ﬁ}utt
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
For the year ended June 30, 2020
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
(Rupees)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net (loss) / income for the year after taxation (8,728,848) 21,077,695 6,293,842 18,642,689
Adjustments for non-cash and other items:
Unrealised gain on re-measurement of investments at
" fair value through profit or loss - held for trading" - net 18,643,087 1,123,529 18,388,676 38,155,292
Amortization of preliminary expenses and floatation costs 130,380 436,495 - 566,875
18,773,467 1,560,024 18,388,676 38,722,167
(Increase) / decrease in assets
Investments - net 154,636,712 (6,187,829) 291,171,501 439,620,383
Receivable against sale of investments 2,000,000 - 2,500,000 4,500,000
Prepayments and other receivable - - - -
Profit receivable on bank deposit 39,922 40,440 37,012 117,374
156,676,634 (6,147,389) 293,708,513 444,237,757
Increase / (decrease) in liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management Company Limited
- ManagementCompany (123,882) (2,787) (211,259) (337,928)
Payable to MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee (14,860) 4,744 (26,949) (37,065)
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (408,873) (179,231) (591,236) (1,179,340)
Accrued expenses and other liabilities (361) 2,904,787 846,825 3,751,251
(547,976) 2,727,513 17,381 2,196,918
Net cash generated from operating activities 166,173,277 19,217,843 318,408,412 503,799,532
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts against issuance of units during the year 83,068 73,505,542 4,642,044 78,230,654
Payments against redemption of units during the year (172,123,309) (77,123,122) (316,990,937) (566,237,368)
Distribution during the year - (19,332,242) (7,506,820) (26,839,062)
Net cash used in financing activities (172,040,241) (22,949,822) (319,855,713) (514,845,776)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (5,866,964) (3,731,979) (1,447,301) (11,046,244)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 6,723,888 4,915,391 2,658,935 14,298,214
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 856,924 1,183,412 1,211,634 3,251,970
The annexed notes 1 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.
For ABL Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company)
(Lﬂyj@r’ D
Sa(i’ib Matin Aleg Khalid Ghraznavi Pervaiz Iqba)lqhutt
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director
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ABL FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

For the year ended June 30, 2019

Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
(Rupees)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net (loss) / income for the year after taxation (33,080,935) 4,391,726 (23,491,347) (52,180,556)
Adjustments for non-cash and other items:
Unrealised loss on re-measurement of investments at
fair value through profit or loss - net 38,116,316 12,193,646 43,937,177 94,247,139
Amortization of preliminary expenses and floatation costs 130,024 435,303 - 565,327
38,246,340 12,628,949 43,937,177 94,812,466
(Increase) / decrease in assets
Investments - net 205,007,715 57,682,283 201,904,607 464,594,604
Receivable against sale of investments (2,000,000) - (2,500,000) (4,500,000)
Profit receivable on bank deposit (11,989) 10,954 (25,576) (26,611)
202,995,726 57,693,237 199,379,031 460,067,994
Increase / (decrease) in liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management Company Limited
- Management Company 23,814 10,192 124,885 158,891
Payable to MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee (12,641) (4,398) (9,583) (26,622)
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (187,992) (50,273) (137,684) (375,949)
Accrued expenses and other liabilities (29,086) 533,861 (72,617) 432,158
(205,905) 489,382 (94,999) 188,478
Net cash from operating activities 207,955,226 75,203,294 219,729,862 502,888,382
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts against issuance of units during the year 233,886 28,692,226 - 28,926,112
Payments against redemption of units during the year (209,445,542) (103,840,446) (217,540,245) (530,826,233)
Dividend paid - (3,557,107) - (3,557,107)
Net cash used in financing activities (209,211,657) (78,705,327) (217,540,245) (505,457,229)
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (1,256,430) (3,502,033) 2,189,617 (2,568,847)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 7,980,318 8,417,424 469,319 16,867,061
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 6,723,888 4,915,391 2,658,935 14,298,214

The annexed notes 1 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For ABL Asset Management Company Limited

(Management Company)
Saqib Matin Alee Khalid GhaZznavi Pervaiz Iqbal'Butt
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director
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ABL FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT JUNE 30, 2020

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

1.1 ABL Financial Planning Fund (the Fund) was established under a Trust Deed executed on November 19, 2015 between ABL Asset
Management Company Limited (ABL AMCL) as the Management Company and MCB Financial Services Limited (MCBFSL) as the
Trustee. The Trust Deed was executed in accordance with the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008
(NBFC Regulations).

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed to act as an Asset Management Company under the Non-banking Finance
Companies Rules through a certificate issued by the SECP on December 07, 2007. The registered office of the Management Company is
Plot No. 14, Main Boulevard, DHA Phase 6, Lahore with effect from March 15, 2017.

1.2 The Fund is an open-end fund of funds and is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The units of the Fund were initially offered
to public (IPO) on December 30, 2015. Subsequent to the Initial Public Offering, the offer of units of the Allocation Plans at the Initial
Offer Price discontinued. The units of the Allocation Plans could then be purchased at their Offer Price and redeemed at the Redemption
Price, which shall be calculated on the basis of Net Asset Value (NAV) of each Allocation Plan. The duration of the Fund is perpetual,
however, the allocation plans may have a set time frame. Each Allocation Plan will announce separate NAVs which will rank pari passu
inter se according to the number of units of the respective Allocation Plans. Units are offered for public subscription on a continuous basis.
However, term-based plans, may be offered for a limited subscription period.

The objective of the Fund is to generate return on investments as per the respective Allocation Plan by investing in mutual funds in line
with the risk tolerance of the investor.

The investment objectives and policies of each allocation plan are as follows;
ABL Financial Planning Fund - Active Allocation Plan

The “Active Allocation Plan” aims to earn a potentially high return through active asset allocation between equity fund(s) and income
fund(s) based on the Fund Manager’s outlook on the asset classes. The plan commenced on December 30, 2015 and the duration of the
plan is perpetual. The Management Company may invest upto 100% in equity and income schemes and upto 10% may be kept in bank
deposits (excluding TDRs) as permitted for the fund of funds category.

ABL Financial Planning Fund - Conservative Allocation Plan

The “Conservative Allocation Plan” primarily aims to provide stable returns with some capital appreciation through a pre?determined mix
of investments in equity and income funds. The Allocation Plan is suitable for Investors who have moderate risk tolerance and have a short
to medium term investment horizon. The plan commenced on December 30, 2015 and the duration of the plan is perpetual. The asset
allocations are upto 20% and upto 80% in Equity and Income schemes respectively and upto 10% may be kept in bank deposits (excluding
TDRs) as permitted for the fund of funds category.

ABL Financial Planning Fund - Strategic Allocation Plan

The “Strategic Allocation Plan” aims to earn a potentially high return through active asset allocation between equity fund(s) and income
fund(s) based on fundamental analysis of economic indicators, underlying asset values and a strategy of risk aversion to market volatility.
The plan commenced on December 19, 2016 for a duration of twelve (12) months, which was subsequently extended initially to 36 months
and then till perpetuity, through the amended offering documents. The Management Company may invest upto 100% in equity and income
schemes and upto 10% may be kept in bank deposits (excluding TDRs) as permitted for the fund of funds category. Units of the plan were
offered for public subscription upto the end of public offering period. After initial offering period, the offer of units was suspended. However,
the subscription in the units may be reopened for fresh issuance by the Management Company in accordance with the provisions of
constitutive document of the plan subject to necessary approvals.

1.3 VIS Credit Rating Company Limited has assigned Management Quality Rating of AM2++ (stable outlook) to the Management Company
as at December 31, 2019.

14 The title to the assets of the Fund is held in the name of MCB Financial Services Limited as trustee of the Fund.
2. BASIS OF PREPARATION
2.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan comprise of:
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- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS standards) issued by International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified
under Companies Act. 2017 (the Act);

- Provisions and directives issued under the Act; along with part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordianace, 1984; and

- Non-Banking Finance Companies ( Establishment and Regulation ) Rules , 2003 ( the NBFC Rules ) , Non-Banking Finance
Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations) and requirements of the Trust deed.

Where provisions and directives issued under the Act, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules, the
NBFC Regulations and requirements of the Trust Deed differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the
Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and requirements
of the Trust Deed have been followed.

2.2 New accounting standards / amendments and IFRS interpretations that are effective for the year ended June 30, 2020

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended June 30, 2020. These standards, interpretations
and amendments are either not relevant to the Company's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company's
financial statements other than certain additional disclosures.

Standards, interpretations and amendments Effective date (accounting
periods beginning on or after)

Amendments to IAS 28 'Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures'

Amendments regarding long-term interests in an associate or joint

venture that form part of the net investment in the associate or joint

venture but to which the equity method is not applied. January 01, 2019

IFRIC 23 'Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments': Clarifies the
accounting treatment in relation to determination of taxable profit
(tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax
rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under
IAS 12 'Income Taxes'. January 01, 2019

IFRS 16 "Leases": This standard will supersede IAS 17 'Leases',
IFRIC 4, SIC 15 and SIC 27 upon its effective date. January 01, 2019

Amendments to IAS 19 'Employee Benefits' - Amendments regarding
plan amendments, curtailments or settlements. January 01, 2019

Amendments to IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' - Amendments regarding
prepayment features with negative compensation and modifications of

financial liabilities. January 01, 2019
IFRS 14 'Regulatory deferral accounts'. July 01, 2019
Annual improvements to IFRS standards 2015-2017 cycle amendments to: January 01, 2019

- IFRS 3 Business Combinations;
- IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements;

- IAS 12 Income Taxes; and

- 1AS 23 Borrowing Costs.

New accounting standards / amendments and IFRS interpretations that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for accounting periods, beginning on or after the date mentioned
against each of them. These standards, interpretations and the amendments are either not relevant to the Company's operations or are not
expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial statements other than certain additional disclosures.

Standards, interpretations and amendments Effective date (accounting
periods beginning on or after)

Amendments to IFRS 10 'Consolidated Financial Statements' and IAS 28
'Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures' - Sale or contribution of
assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture. January 01, 2020

Amendments to IAS 39, IFRS 7 and IFRS 9 — The amendments will
affect entities that apply the hedge accounting requirements of IFRS 9
or IAS 39 to hedging relationships directly affected by the interest rate

benchmark reform. January 01, 2020
7/
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Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' and IAS 8
'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors' -
Amendments regarding the definition of material. January 01, 2020

Amendment to IFRS 16 'Leases' - Provide lessees with an exemption
from assessing whether a COVID-19-related rent concession is a lease
modification. June 01, 2020

Amendments to IFRS 3 'Business Combinations' - Amendments regarding
the definition of business. January 01, 2020

Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' regarding
Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-Current. January 01, 2022

Amendments to IAS 16 "Property, Plant and Equipment', prohibiting

a company from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment

amounts received from selling items produced while the company is

preparing the asset for its intended use. Januray 01, 2022

Amendments to IAS 37 "Provisons,Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

Assets' regarding the costs to include when assessing whether a contract

is onerous. Januray 01, 2022
Amendments to the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting,

including amendments to references to the Conceptual Framework in

IFRS Standards. Januray 01, 2022
Annual improvements to IFRS standards 2018-2020 cycle amendments to:

- IFRS 1 -- First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards; January 01, 2022
- IFRS 9 -- Financial Instruments;

- IFRS 16 -- Leases; and

- IAS 41 -- Agriculture.

Other than the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments, the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) has also issued
the following standards which have not been adopted locally by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan:

- IFRS 1 — First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards; and

- IFRS 17 — Insurance Contracts;

Basis of measurement

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards requires management to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. It also requires management to
exercise judgement in application of its accounting policies. The estimates, judgements and associated assumptions are based on the
historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the year in which the estimates are revised if the revision affects only that year, or in the year of revision and future years

if the revision affects both current and future years.

The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where estimates and assumptions are significant to the financial
statements as a whole are as follows:

(1)  Classification and valuation of investments (notes 3.2 and 5)
(ii)) Impairment of financial assets (note 3.3)

Accounting convention

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for investments which have been carried at fair
value.

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in these financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Fund
operates. These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees which is the functional and presentation currency of the Fund.

7
IAB L F PF AABL Asset Management

ABL Financial Planing Fund

Discover the potential




3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below:
3.1 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise balances with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three
months or less.

3.2 Classification and measurement of financial instruments

The Fund classify and measure its investments based on both the Fund's business model for managing those financial assets and the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets.

Regular purchases and sales of investments are recognised on the trade date — the date on which the Fund commits to purchase or sell the
investment. Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction
costs are expensed as incurred in the statement of comprehensive income.

Fund's portfolio of financial assets is managed and performance is evaluated on a fair value basis. The Fund is primarily focused on fair
value information and uses that information to assess the assets’ performance and to make decisions. The contractual cash flows of the
Fund's debt securities are solely principal and interest, however, these securities are neither held for the purpose of collecting contractual
cash flows nor held both for collecting contractual cash flows and for sale. The collection of contractual cash flows is only incidental to
achieving the Fund's business model’s objective. Consequently, all investments and derivatives are measured at FVTPL. Short sales are
held for trading and are consequently classified as financial liabilities at FVTPL. Derivative contracts that have a negative fair value are
presented as liabilities at FVTPL. The Fund recognizes financial instruments at fair value upon initial recognition. Purchases and sales of
financial assets are recognized at their trade date.

The Fund's obligation for net assets attributable to holders of redeemable units are presented at the redemption amount, which approximates
its fair value. All other financial assets and liabilities are measured at amortized cost, which approximates their fair value. Under this
method, financial assets and liabilities reflect the amount required to be received or paid, discounted, when appropriate, at the effective
rate of interest.

3.2.1 Basis of valuation

The fair value of investments in open end mutual funds is determined by reference to the quotations obtained from the daily NAV report
on the MUFAP website.

3.2.2  Transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy
Transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy are deemed to have occurred at the beginning of the reporting period.

33 Impairment
In relation to the impairment of financial assets, IFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed to an incurred credit loss model
under IAS 39. The expected credit loss model requires an entity to account for expected credit losses and changes in those expected credit
losses at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer necessary for a credit
event to have occurred before credit losses are recognized. The applicability of impairment requirement for debt securities on mutual funds
is deferred in accordance with the notification SCD/AMCW/RS/MUFAP/2017-148 dated November 21, 2017 issued by SECP.

34 Derecognition
Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the assets have expired or have been transferred and when
the Funds have transferred substantially the risks and rewards of ownership of the assets. Financial liabilities are derecognized when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. Realized gains and losses are recognized based on the average cost
method and included in the statements of comprehensive income in the period in which they occurred.

3.5 Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the Fund becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. These
are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently stated at amortised cost.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires.
3.6 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilities when there is a

legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the assets and settle
the liabilities simultaneously.
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3.7 Preliminary expenses and floatation costs

Preliminary expenses and floatation costs represent expenditure incurred prior to the commencement of the operations of the Fund. These
costs are being amortized over a period of five years in accordance with the requirements set out in the Trust Deed of the Fund and the
NBFC Regulations.

3.8 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Fund has a present, legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation
can be made. Provisions, if any, are regularly reviewed and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

3.9 Taxation

The income of the Fund is exempt from income tax under clause 99 of Part I of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001
subject to the condition that not less than ninety percent of its accounting income for the year, as reduced by capital gains, whether realised
or unrealised, is distributed amongst the unit holders (excluding distribution made by issuance of bonus units).

The Fund is also exempt from the provisions of Section 113 (minimum tax) and Section 113C (Alternative Corporate Tax) under clause
11A of Part IV of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

The Fund provides for deferred taxation using the balance sheet liability method on all major temporary differences between the amounts
used for financial reporting purposes and amounts used for taxation purposes. In addition, the Fund also records deferred tax asset on
unutilised tax losses to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised. However, the Fund has not
recognised any amount in respect of deferred tax in these financial statements as the Fund intends to continue availing the tax exemption
in future years by distributing in cash at least ninety percent of its accounting income for the year as reduced by capital gains, whether
realised or unrealised, to its unit holders.

3.10  Proposed distributions

Distributions declared subsequent to the year-end are considered as non-adjusting events and are recognised in the year in which such
distributions are declared.

3.11 Issue and redemption of units

Units issued are recorded at the offer price as per constitutive documents. The offer price is determined by the Management Company after
realisation of subscription money.

The offer price represents the net asset value per unit as of the close of the business day. The Fund also recovers the allowance for sales
load, provision for transaction costs and any provision for duties and charges, if applicable.

Units redeemed are recorded at the redemption price, as per the constitutive documents, applicable to units for which the distributors receive
redemption requests during business hours of that day. The redemption price represents the net asset value per unit as of the date the units
are so redeemed less any back-end load, provision for transaction costs and any provision for duties and charges, if applicable.
3.12 Element of income / (loss) and capital gains / (losses) included in prices of units issued less those in units redeemed

Element of income represents the difference between net assets value per unit on the issuance or redemption date, as the case may be, of
units and the net assets value per unit at the beginning of the relevant accounting period. The element of income is a transaction of capital
nature and the receipt and payment of element of income is taken to unit holders' fund. However, to maintain the same ex-dividend net
asset value of all units outstanding on the accounting date, net element of income contributed on issue of units lying in unit holders fund
is refunded on units in the same proportion as dividend bears to accounting income available for distribution.

3.13  Net asset value per unit

The Net Asset Value (NAV) per unit, as disclosed in the statement of assets and liabilities, is calculated by dividing the net assets of each
allocation plan by the number of units in issue of each allocation plan at the year end.

3.14  Revenue recognition
- Dividend income is recognised in the SOCI when the right to receive the dividend is established.

- Realised capital gains / (losses) arising on sale of investments are included in the SOCI on the date at which the sale transaction takes
place.

- Unrealised gain / (loss) in the value of investments classified as 'Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss' are included in
the income statement in the period in which they arise.

- Interest is recognised on a time-proportionate basis using the effective interest method. Interest income includes interest from cash
and cash equivalents.
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3.15  Expenses

All expenses, except for common expenses, pertaining directly to a specific plan are recognised in the SOCI on actual basis, as and when
incurred. The common expenses of plans are allocated amongst the respective plans on the basis of their net assets on the date of allocation.

4. BALANCES WITH BANK
June 30, 2020
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
Note (Rupees)
Saving accounts 42&43 856,924 1,183,412 1,211,634 3,251,970
Credit Line accounts 4.1 - - - -
856,924 1,183,412 1,211,634 3,251,970
June 30, 2019
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
(Rupees)
Saving accounts 42 &43 6,719,034 4,910,537 2,654,081 14,283,652
Credit Line accounts 4.1 4,854 4,854 4,854 14,562
6,723,888 4,915,391 2,658,935 14,298,214

4.1 This balance is maintained with Allied Bank Limited, a related party of the Fund.
4.2 Profit and loss sharing accounts carry profit rates ranging from 5.00% to 6.00% (June 30, 2019 : 8.00% to 13.75%) per annum.

4.3 This includes a balance of Rs. 3.165 million (June 30, 2019: Rs. 10.996 million) which is maintained with Allied Bank Limited, a related
party of the Fund. It earns profit rate of 6.00% (June 30, 2019: 10.25%) per anum.

5. INVESTMENTS
June 30, 2020
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
Note (Rupees)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss -
'held for trading'
- Units of Mutual Funds 5.1.1 179,531,831 191,513,324 213,625,064 584,670,219
June 30, 2019
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
(Rupees)
- Units of Mutual Funds 5.1.1 352,811,630 186,449,024 523,185,241 1,062,445.895
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5.1
5.1.1

6.1

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - held for trading

Units of Mutual Funds
As at Purchases | Redemptions As at . . Market value as | Market value as a
Name of Investee . . Carrying Market Unrealised a percentage of | percentage of total
July 01, during during the June 30, .
Funds value value loss net assets of investments of
2019 the year year 2020 . .
respective plan | respective plan
--------------------------- Number of units (Rupees) =-----n-mmememmmn o
Active Allocation Plan
ABL Income Fund 4,807,426 4,386,092 5,855,055 3,338,462 33,969,350 33,655,047 (314,303) 19.05 18.75
ABL Stock Fund 13,622,000 9,233,720 10,232,144 12,623,576 164,205,568 145,876,784 (18,328,784) 82.57 81.25
ABL Islamic Stock Fund 3,203,782 3,203,782 - - - -
ABL Govt. Sec. Fundl2,705,784 1,920,344 14,626,128
ABL Cash Fund 1,606,397 83,647 1,750,044
Total - June 30, 2020 198,174,918 179,531,831 (18,643,087) 102 100
Conservative Allocation Plan
ABL Income Fund 13,258,218 1,527,955 2,537,093 12,249,080 123,287,583 123,482,980 195,397 65.59 64.48
ABL Stock Fund 2,566,499 370,535 807,613 2,129,421 25,492,641 24,607,377 (885,204) 13.07 12.85
ABL Govt. Sec. Fund 2,279,391 291,591 414,632 2,156,350 21,685,109 21,641,782 (43,327) 11.50 11.30
ABL Cash Fund - 2,140,341 - 2,140,341 22.171.521 21.781.185 (390.336) 1157 1137
Total - June 30, 2020 192,636,854 191,513,324 (1,123,530) 102 100
Strategic Allocation Plan
ABL Income Fund 30,068,469 5,983,258 32,337,427 3,714,300 37,539,997 37,443,864 (96,133) 17.53 17.53
ABL Stock Fund 16,466,992 15,183,364 16,404,361 15245995 194,473,743 176,181,200 (18,292,543) 8247 82.47
ABL Islamic Stock Fund 3,559,758 3,559,758 - - - -
ABL Govt. Sec. Fund 3,168,568 3,168,568
ABL Cash Fund 2,704,588 128,366 2,832,954 - - - = .
Total - June 30, 2020 232,013,740 213,625,064 (18,388,676) 100 100
Grand Total - June 30, 2020 622,825,512 584,670,219 (38,155,293)
PRELIMINARY EXPENSES AND FLOATATION COSTS
June 30, 2020
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
Note (Rupees)
Opening balance 195,316 653,676 848,992
Less: Amortization for the year 6.1 (130,380) (436,495) (566,875)
64,936 217,181 - 282,117
June 30,2019
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
(Rupees)
Opening balance 325,340 1,088,979 1,414319
Less: Amortization for the year 6.1 (130,024) (435,303) (565,327)
195,316 653,676 848,992

Preliminary expenses and floatation costs represent expenditure incurred prior to the commencement of the operations of the Fund. These
are being amortized over a period of five years commencing from the end of the initial offering period in accordance with the Trust Deed
of the Fund and the NBFC Regulations.
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7.1

7.2

7.3

PAYABLE TO ABL ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED - MANAGEMENT COMPANY

June 30,2020
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
Note (Rupees)
Remuneration of the Management Company 11 763 987 1,309 3,059
Punjab sales tax on remuneration of the

Management Company 7.2 122 158 209 489
Reimbursement of operational expenses to the

Management Company 13 96,512 104,313 113,233 314,058

97,397 105,458 114,751 317,606

June 30, 2019
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
(Rupees)

Remuneration of the Management Company 3,576 3,867 3,637 11,080

Punjab sales tax on remuneration of the Management Company 476 1,339 836 2,651

Reimbursement of operational expenses to the Management Company 217,227 103,039 321,537 641,803

221,279 108,245 326,010 055,534

This represents amount calculated as per the amended offering document of the Fund dated February 13, 2017, according to which the
Management Company is entitled to a remuneration of an amount not exceeding 1.0 % of the Fund investment in Cash and / or near Cash
instruments not exceeding 90 days.

Punjab Sales Tax at the rate of 16% is applicable on the remuneration of the Management Company under the Punjab Sales Tax on Services
Act, 2012.

Up till June 19, 2019, in accordance with provisions of the NBFC Regulations, 2008 (as amended vide S.R.O 1160(I)/2015 dated November
25, 2015), the Management Company was entitled to charge expenses related to registrar services, accounting, operations and valuation
services, related to a Collective Investment Scheme (CIS) at the rate of 0.1% of the average annual net assets of the scheme or actual
whichever is less. Further, SECP, vide SRO no. 639 (1)/2019 dated June 20, 2019, has removed the maximum cap of 0.1%. However, the
Management Company has continued charge expenses at the rate of 0.1% per annum of the average annual net assets of the Fund being
lower than actual expenses chargeable to the Fund.

PAYABLE TO MCB FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED - TRUSTEE

June 30,2020
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
Note (Rupees)
Remuneration of the trustee 8.1 15,691 17,854 18,881 52,426
Sindh sales tax payable on remuneration of the trustee 8.2 2,040 2,321 2,455 6,815
17,731 20,175 21,336 59,242
June 30,2019
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
(Rupees)
Remuneration of the trustee 8.1 28,842 13,656 42,736 85,234
Sindh sales tax payable on remuneration of the trustee 8.2 3,749 1,775 5,549 11,073
32,591 15,431 48,285 96,307
7
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8.1

8.2

10.

10.1

The Trustee is entitled to a monthly remuneration for the services rendered to the Fund under the provisions of the Trust Deed as per the
tariff specified therein, based on the daily net assets of the Fund. The remuneration is paid to the Trustee monthly in arrears.

As per the Trust Deed, the tariff structure applicable to the Fund in respect of the Trustee fee during the year ended June 30, 2020 is as
follows:

Net Assets Value Tariff per annum
Upto Rs. 1 billion 0.09 percent per annum of the daily average net assets
Over Rs. 1 billion Rs. 0.9 million plus 0.065 percent per annum of daily average net assets exceeding Rs. 1 billion

Sindh Sales Tax at the rate of 13% is applicable on the remuneration of the Trustee under the Sindh Sales Tax on Services Act, 2011.
PAYABLE TO SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN

This represents annual fee at the rate of 0.095% of the average annual net assets of the Fund payable to SECP under regulation 62 read
with Schedule II of the NBFC Regulations.

ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES

June 30, 2020

Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
Note (Rupees)
Auditors' remuneration 50,087 80,640 58,273 189,000
Printing charges 29,000 36,000 35,000 100,000
Withholding tax - 3,374,840 869,801 4,244,641
Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund (SWWF) 10.1 3,529,916 1,001,072 103,858 4,634,846
3,609,003 4,492,552 1,066,932 9,168,487
June 30,2019
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
(Rupees)
Auditors' remuneration 52,248 21,501 76,249 149,998
Printing charges 27,201 12,800 40,000 80,001
Withholding tax - 552,392 - 552,392
Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund (SWWF) 3,529,915 1,001,072 103,358 4,634,845
3,609,364 1,587,765 220,107 5,417,236

Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund (SWWF)

The Finance Act 2008 introduced an amendment to the Workers' Welfare Fund Ordinance, 1971 (WWF Ordinance). As a result of this
amendment it may be construed that all Collective Investment Schemes (CISs) / mutual funds whose income exceeds Rs. 0.5 million in a
tax year, have been brought within the scope of the WWF Ordinance, thus rendering them liable to pay contribution to WWF at the rate
of two percent of their accounting or taxable income, whichever is higher. In this regard, a constitutional petition has been filed by certain
CISs through their trustees in the Honourable High Court of Sindh, challenging the applicability of WWEF to the CISs, which is pending
adjudication.

The Finance Act 2015 incorporated an amendment in WWF Ordinance by excluding CIS from the definition of Industrial Establishment,
and consequently CIS are no more liable to pay contribution to WWF with effect from July 1, 2015.

Subsequently, the Ministry of Labour and Manpower (the Ministry) vide its letter dated July 15, 2010 clarified that “Mutual Fund(s) is a
product which is being managed / sold by the Asset Management Companies which are liable to contribute towards Workers Welfare Fund
under Section 4 of the WWF Ordinance. However, the income on Mutual Fund(s), the product being sold, is exempted under the law ibid”.

Further, the Secretary (Income Tax Policy) Federal Board of Revenue (FBR) issued a letter dated October 6, 2010 to the Members (Domestic
Operation) North and South FBR. In the letter, reference was made to the clarification issued by the Ministry stating that mutual funds
are a product and their income are exempted under the law ibid. The Secretary (Income Tax Policy) Federal Board of Revenue directed
that the Ministry’s letter may be circulated amongst field formations for necessary action. Following the issuance of FBR Letter, show
cause notice which were issued by taxation office to certain mutual funds for payment of levy under WWEF were withdrawn. However,
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11.

12.

the Secretary (Income Tax Policy) Federal Board of Revenue vide letter January 4, 2011 cancelled ab-initio clarificatory letter dated October
6, 2010 on applicability of WWF on mutual funds and issued show cause notices to certain mutual funds for collecting WWF. In respect
of such show cause notices, certain mutual funds have been granted stay by High Court of Sindh on the basis of the pending constitutional
petition in the said court as referred above.

During the year ended June 30, 2013, the Larger Bench of the Sindh High Court (SHC) issued a judgment in response to a petition in
another similar case in which it is held that the amendments introduced in the WWEF Ordinance through Finance Acts, 2006 and 2008 do
not suffer from any constitutional or legal infirmity.

During the year ended June 30, 2014, the Peshawar High Court on a petition filed by certain aggrieved parties (other than the mutual funds)
has adjudicated that the amendments introduced in the Workers Welfare Fund Ordinance, 1971 through the Finance Acts of 1996 and 2009
lacks the essential mandate to be introduced and passed through the money bill under the Constitution of Pakistan and hence have been
declared as ultra vires the Constitution.

However, the Supreme Court of Pakistan (SCP) passed a judgment on November 10, 2016, deciding that amendments made through the
Finance Acts through which WWF was levied are unlawful, as such are not in nature of tax; therefore, it could not be introduced through
the money bill. However, the Federal Board of Revenue has filed a review petition in the SCP against the said judgment, which is pending
for hearing in the SCP.

Considering the above developments, the Management Company assessed the position of the Fund with regard to reversal of provision
of WWF and recognition of provision of SWWEF, and decided that:

* The Sindh Workers’ Welfare Fund (SWWF) should be recognized from July 01, 2014, and

* Provision computed for SWWF should be adjusted against provision of WWF, as the SCP declared WWF unlawful. It was also
decided that if any further provision is required, then it should be recognized in books of the Fund. If provision of WWF is in excess
of provision required for SWWEF, the remaining provision of WWF should be carried forward unless further clarification is received
from the MUFAP.

As a result, the Management Company assessed that no further provision is required for SWWF and additional provision of WWF should
be carried forward till the matter is cleared.

In the wake of the aforesaid developments, the MUFAP called its Extraordinary General Meeting (EOGM) on January 11, 2017, wherein
the MUFAP recommended to its members that effective from January 12, 2017, Workers' Welfare Fund (WWF) recognised earlier should
be reversed in light of the decision made by the Supreme Court of Pakistan; and Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund (SWWF) should be recognized
effective from May 21, 2015.

MUFAP also communicated the above-mentioned decisions to the Securities and Exchange of Commission (SECP) through its letter dated
January 12,2017, and the SECP through its letter dated February 01, 2017, advised that the adjustment should be prospective and supported
by adequate disclosures.

The total provision for SWWF till June 30, 2020 is amounting to Rs. 4.634 million. Had the provision not been made, the net assets value
per unit of the fund as at June 30, 2020 would have been higher by Rs.1.6953, 0.5836, 0.0432 Per unit for Active Allocation Plan,
Conservative Allocation Plan and Strategic Allocation Plan respectively.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no other contingencies and commitments outstanding as at June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019.

NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE
June 30, 2020
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan
-------------- Number of units --------------
Total units in issue at the beginning of the year 3,966,436 1,734,359 5,542,316
Units issued during the year 841 622,008 52,455
Less: Units redeemed during the year (1,885,045) (640,984) (3,189,340)
Total units in issue at the end of the year 2,082,232 1,715,383 2,405,431
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13.

14.

15.

16.

June 30, 2019

Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan

Total units in issue at the beginning of the year 6,230,190 2,415,013 7,828,545
Units issued during the year 2,390 260,897 -
Less: Units redeemed during the year (2,266,144) (941,551) (2,286,229)
Total units in issue at the end of the year 3,966,436 1,734,359 5,542,316

All units carry equal rights and are entitled to dividend and share in the net asset value of the respective plan.

AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

June 30, 2020
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
Rupees

Annual audit fee 43,500 54,000 52,500 150,000

Half Year Review 36,250 45,000 43,750 125,000

Out of Pocket 12,325 15,300 14,875 42,501

Sales Tax 19,720 24,480 23,800 68,000

111,795 138,780 134,925 385,501

June 30, 2019
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
Rupees

Annual audit fee 50,468 24,065 75,467 150,000

Half Year Review 42,057 20,054 62,890 125,000

Out of Pocket 5,466 2,606 8,173 16,245

Sales Tax 2,103 1,003 3,144 6,250
Reversal of Fee (13,458) (6,417) (20,125) (40,000)

86,635 41,310 129,550 257,495

TAXATION

The income of the Fund is exempt from income tax as per clause 99 of part I of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001
subject to the condition that not less than ninety percent of its accounting income for the year, as reduced by capital gains, whether realised
or unrealised, is distributed to the unit holders as cash dividend. The Fund is exempt from the provisions of section 113 (minimum tax)
under clause 11A of Part IV of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Subsequent to the year end, the management has
distributed 90 percent of the Fund's net accounting income earned by the year end as cash dividend to the unit holders. Accordingly, no
provision in respect of taxation has been made in these financial statements.

EARNINGS PER UNIT (EPU)

Earnings per unit (EPU) has not been disclosed as in the opinion of management, the determination of the cumulative weighted average
number of outstanding units for calculating EPU is not practicable.

TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO

In accordance with directive 23 of 2016 dated July 20, 2016 issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), the
Total Expense Ratio of the Fund including Government levies and SECP fee for the quarter ended June 30, 2020 is as follows:
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17.1

June 30, 2020

Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan
Total expense ratio (Including Governement fee and SECP fee) 0.39% 0.59% 0.32%
Government Levies and SECP Fee 0.03% 0.03% 0.03%
June 30, 2019
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation
Plan Plan Plan
Total expense ratio (Including Governement fee and SECP fee) 0.37% 0.57% 0.33%
Government Levies and SECP Fee 0.11% 0.11% 0.11%
TRANSACTIONS WITH CONNECTED PERSONS / RELATED PARTIES
Details of transactions with the connected persons / related parties are as follows:
June 30,2020
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
(Rupees)
ABL Asset Management Company Limited - Management Company
Remuneration of the Management Company 22,382 24,609 34,831 81,822
Punjab sales tax on remuneration of the Management Company 3,580 3,939 4,718 12,237
Reimbursement of operational expenses to the Management Company 244,881 199,528 335,265 779,674
Preliminary expenses and floatation costs payable 130,380 436,495 - 566,875
Allied Bank Limited - Holding Company of the Management Company
Bank charges 25,026 29,877 18,037 72,939
Profit earned on bank deposits 249,944 273,762 418,492 942,198
ABL Income Fund - Common management
Purchase of 4,386,092 units - Conservative Allocation Plan 45,194,269 - - 45,194,269
Redemption of 5,855,055 units - Conservative Allocation Plan 61,813,212 - - 61,813,212
Purchase of 1,527,955 units - Conservative Allocation Plan - 15,389,104 - 15,389,104
Redemption of 2,537,093 units - Conservative Allocation Plan - 28,450,000 - 28,450,000
Purchase of 5,983,258 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - - 61,666,452 61,666,452
Redemption of 32,337,427 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - - 340,130,000 340,130,000
ABL Stock Fund - Common management
Purchase of 9,233,720 units - Active Allocation Plan 126,006,049 - - 126,006,049
Redemption of 10,232,144 units - Active Allocation Plan 116,423,000 - - 116,423,000
Purchase of 370,535 units - Conservative Allocation Plan - 5,000,000 - 5,000,000
Redemption of 807,613 units - Conservative Allocation Plan - 9,780,000 - 9,780,000
Purchase of 15,183,364 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - - 190,547,788 190,547,788
Redemption of 16,404,361 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - - 193,290,000 193,290,000
ABL Islamic Stock Fund - Common management
Purchase of 3,203,782 units - Active Allocation Plan 45,000,000 - - 45,000,000
Redemption of 3,203,782 units - Active Allocation Plan 45,492,650 - - 45,492,650
Purchase of 3,559,758 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - - 50,000,000 50,000,000
Redemption of 3,559,758 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - - 50,551,406 50,551,406
ABL Government Securities Fund - Common management
Purchase of 1,920,344 units - Active Allocation Plan 20,000,000 - - 20,000,000
Redemption of 14,626,128 units - Active Allocation Plan 155,451,641 - - 155,451,641
Purchase of 291,591 units - Conservative Allocation Plan - 2,934,014 - 2,934,014
Redemption of 414,632 units - Conservative Allocation Plan - 4,670,000 - 4,670,000
Purchase of 3,168,568 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - - 33,000,000 33,000,000
Redemption of 3,168,568 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - - 34,055,819 34,055,819
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ABL Cash Fund - Common management

Purchase of 83,647 units - Active Allocation Plan
Redemption of 1,750,044 units - Active Allocation Plan
Purchase of 2,140,341 units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Purchase of 128,366 units - Strategic Allocation Plan
Redemption of 2,832,954 units - Strategic Allocation Plan

MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee
Remuneration
Sindh sales tax on remuneration of Trustee

June 30,2020

ABL Asset Management Company Limited - Management Company

Remuneration of the Management Company
Punjab sales tax on remuneration of the Management Company

Reimbursement of operational expenses to the Management Company

Preliminary expenses and floatation costs payable

Allied Bank Limited - Holding Company of the Management Company

Bank charges
Profit earned on deposit accounts

ABL Income Fund - Common management

Purchase of 6,517,604 units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Redemption of 1,710,178 units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Purchase of 1,594,958 units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Redemption of 4,867,052 units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Purchase of 16,848,730 units - Strategic Allocation Plan
Redemption of 27,478,788 units - Strategic Allocation Plan

ABL Stock Fund - Common management

Purchase of 473,436 units - Active Allocation Plan
Redemption of 16,177,685 units - Active Allocation Plan
Purchase of 352,247 units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Redemption of 1,148,786 units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Purchase of 15,664,845 units - Strategic Allocation Plan
Redemption of 20,132,594 units - Strategic Allocation Plan

ABL Cash Fund - Common management

Purchase of 1,989,442 units - Active Allocation Plan
Redemption of 323,044 units - Active Allocation Plan
Purchase of 3,082,098 units - Strategic Allocation Plan
Redemption of 377,511 units - Strategic Allocation Plan

ABL Government Securities Fund - Common management
Purchase of 1,852,099 units - Active Allocation Plan
Redemption of 6,619,959 units - Active Allocation Plan
Purchase of 321,310 units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Redemption of 1,410,604 units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Purchase of 214,767 units - Strategic Allocation Plan
Redemption of 4,722,196 units - Strategic Allocation Plan

MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee
Remuneration
Sindh sales tax on remuneration of Trustee

ABLEPF

ABL Financial Planing Fund

Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
(Rupees)
850,422 - - 850,422
18,055,759 - - 18,055,759
- 22,171,521 - 22,171,521
- - 1,305,075 1,305,075
- - 29,020,562 29,020,562
236,752 197,661 321,311 755,724
30,778 25,697 41,777 98,252
June 30,2019
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
(Rupees)
41,149 86,305 28,382 155,836
6,488 14,506 4,569 25,563
482,013 230,676 692,972 1,405,661
130,024 435,303 - 565,327
24,939 22,227 18,384 65,550
175,199 710,241 249,758 1,135,198
67,664,938 - - 67,664,938
17,674,000 - - 17,674,000
- 16,096,664 - 16,096,664
- 50,353,000 - 50,353,000
- - 174,020,054 174,020,054
- - 285,330,000 285,330,000
6,000,000 - - 6,000,000
212,756,000 - - 212,756,000
- 5,000,000 - 5,000,000
- 14,950,000 - 14,950,000
- - 209,564,704 209,564,704
- - 263,842,000 263,842,000
20,368,583 - - 20,368,583
3,280,000 - - 3,280,000
- - 31,555,710 31,555,710
- - 3,845,000 3,845,000
18,670,897 - - 18,670,897
67,740,000 - - 67,740,000
- 3,240,322 - 3,240,322
- 14,492,000 - 14,492,000
- - 2,173,571 2,173,571
- - 47,947,704 47,947,704
398,926 190,940 573,841 1,163,707
51,860 24,822 74,593 151,275
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17.2 Balances with related parties / connected persons June 30, 2020
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
(Rupees)
ABL Asset Management Company Limited - Management Company
Remuneration of the Management Company 763 987 1,309 3,059
Punjab sales tax on remuneration of the Management Company 122 158 209 489
Reimbursement of operational expenses to the Management Company 96,512 104,313 113,233 314,058
Allied Bank Limited - Holding Company of the Management Company
Balances in saving accounts 832,387 1,152,456 1,180,790 3,165,634
ABL Income Fund - Common management
3,338,462 units held by Active Allocation Plan 33,655,047 - - 33,655,047
12,249,080 units held by Conservative Allocation Plan - 123,482,980 - 123,482,980
3,714,300 Units Held by Strategic Allocation Plan - - 37,443,804 37,443,864
ABL Stock Fund - Common management
12,623,576 units held by Active Allocation Plan 145,876,784 - - 145,876,784
2,129,421 units held by Conservative Allocation Plan - 24,607,377 - 24,607,377
15,245,995 Units Held by Strategic Allocation Plan - - 176,181,200 176,181,200
ABL GSF Fund - Common management
2,156,350 units held by Conservative Allocation Plan - 21,641,782 - 21,641,782
ABL Cash Fund - Common management
2,140,341 units held by Conservative Allocation Plan - 21,781,185 - 21,781,185
MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee
Remuneration payable 15,691 17,854 18,881 52,426
Sindh sales tax payable on remuneration of the trustee 2,040 2,321 2,455 6,815
June 30,2019
Active Conservative Strategic
Allocation Allocation Allocation Total
Plan Plan Plan
Rupees
ABL Asset Management Company Limited - Management Company
Remuneration of the Management Company 3,576 3,867 3,637 11,080
Punjab sales tax on remuneration of the Management Company 476 1,339 336 2,651
Reimbursement of operational expenses to the Management Company 217,227 103,039 321,537 641,803
Allied Bank Limited - Holding Company of the Management Company
Balances in saving accounts 4,433,268 4,000,012 2,576,852 11,010,132
Balances in current accounts 17,301 31,397 36,408 85,106
Profit receivable 4854 4,854 4854 14,562
ABL Income Fund - Common management
4,807,426 units held by Active Allocation Plan 48,382,415 - - 48,382,415
13,258,218 units held by Conservative Allocation Plan - 133,432,032 - 133,432,032
30,068,469 Units Held by Strategic Allocation Plan - - 302,612,077 302,612,077
ABL Stock Fund - Common management
13,622,000 units held by Active Allocation Plan 159,741,108 - - 159,741,108
2,566,499 units held by Conservative Allocation Plan - 30,096,569 - 30,096,569
16,466,992 Units Held by Strategic Allocation Plan - - 193,103,478 193,103,478
ABL Government Securities Fund - Common management
12,705,784 units held by Active Allocation Plan 127,763,009 - - 127,763,009
2,279,391 units held by Conservative Allocation Plan - 22,920,423 - 22,920,423
ABL Cash Fund - Common management
1,666,397 units held by Active Allocation Plan 16,925,099 - - 16,925,099
2,704,588 Units Held by Strategic Allocation Plan - - 27,469,686 27,469,686
MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee
Remuneration payable 28,842 13,656 42,736 85,234
Sindh sales tax payable on remuneration of the trustee 3,749 1,775 5,549 11,073
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17.3  Movement in the units of respective plans, by connected parties / related parties other than disclosed in Note 17.1 and 17.2:
As at . Redemption As at
July 01, Is:l‘l':d jr'i;‘;g during the June 30,
2019 P period 2020
Units
ACTIVE ALLOCATION PLAN
Key Management Personnel
Chief Executive Officer 14,375 - 14,375 -
Associated companies / undertakings
Pakistan State Oil Company Limited - Staff Provident Fund 692,956 - - 692,956
Pakistan State Oil Company Limited - Employees Provident Fund 234,881 - - 234,881
Coronet Food Private Limited. 554,613 - 554,613 -
English Biscuit Manufacturers (Private) Limited 553,828 - 553,828 -
Mr Muhammad Qasim 549,403 - - 549,403
CONSERVATIVE ALLOCATION PLAN
ABL Asset Management Co. Ltd. 1,126,899 107,993 - 1,234,893
Ms Saba Muhammad 262,695 275,481 262,701 275,475
STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN
ABL Asset Management Company Limited - Management Company 1,193,179 26,846 - 1,220,025
English Biscuit Manufacturers (Private) Limited 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 -
Barrett Hodgson Pakistan (Private) Ltd. 747,813 16,826 - 764,639
As at . Redemption As at
July 01, Is:ll::d f::;l;g during the June 30,
2019 P period 2020
Rupees
ACTIVE ALLOCATION PLAN
Key Management Personnel 1,291,036 - 1,259,400 -
Chief Executive Officer
Associated companies / undertakings
Pakistan State Oil Company Limited - Staff Provident Fund 62,233,477 - - 58,798,425
Pakistan State Oil Company Limited - Employees Provident Fund 21,094,339 - - 19,930,011
Coronet Food Private Limited. 49,809,114 - 50,648,466 -
English Biscuit Manufacturers (Private) Limited 49,738,605 - 50,576,769 -
Mr Muhammad Qasim 49,341,159 - - 46,017,714
CONSERVATIVE ALLOCATION PLAN
ABL Asset Management Co. Ltd. 123,535,556 11,839,588 - 135,524,175
Ms Saba Muhammad 28,797,787 30,229,517 31,967,721 30,232,179
STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN
ABL Asset Management Company Limited - Management Company 113,053,474 2,375,769 - 108,320,184
English Biscuit Manufacturers (Private) Limited 189,499,600 - 201,244,400 -
Barrett Hodgson Pakistan (Private) Ltd. 70,855,137 1,488,989 - 67,888,595
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As at Issued durin Redemption As at
July 01, the period g during the June 30,
2018 P period 2019
ACTIVE ALLOCATION PLAN Units
Key Management Personnel
Chief Executive Officer 14,375 - - 14,375
Associated companies / undertakings
Pakistan State Oil Company Limited - Staff Provident Fund 692,956 - - 692,956
Pakistan State Oil Company Limited - Workmen Staff Pension Fund 577,463 - 577,463 -
Coronet Food Pyt Ltd. 554,613 - - 554,613
English Biscuit Manufacturers (Private) Limited 553,828 - - 553,828
Mr Muhammad Qasim 549,403 - - 549,403
CONSERVATIVE ALLOCATION PLAN
Associated companies / undertakings
ABL Asset Management Co. Limited 1,108,970 17,929 - 1,126,899
Ms Saba Muhammad 141,466 143,726 22,497 262,695
STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN
Associated companies / undertakings
ABL Asset Management Company Limited - Management Company 1,193,179 - - 1,193,179
English Biscuit Manufacturers (Private) Limited 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000
Archroma Pakistan Limited - Employees Gratuity Fund 947,672 - 946,000 1,672
Barrett Hodgson Pakistan (Private) Ltd. 747,813 - - 747,813
As at Issued durin Redemption As at
July 01, e & during the June 30,
2018 P period 2019
ACTIVE ALLOCATION PLAN Rupees
Key Management Personnel
Chief Executive Officer 1,383,832 - - 1,291,036
Associated companies / undertakings
Pakistan State Oil Company Limited - Staff Provident Fund 66,706,646 - - 62,233,477
Pakistan State Oil Company Limited - Workmen Staff Pension Fund 55,588,872 - 51,827,334 -
Coronet Food Pvt Ltd. 53,389,255 - - 49,809,114
English Biscuits manufacturers (pvt ltd) 53,313,678 - - 49,738,605
Mr Muhammad Qasim 52,887,665 - - 49,341,159
CONSERVATIVE ALLOCATION PLAN
ABL Asset Management Co. Ltd. 121,431,106 - - 123,535,556
Ms Saba Muhammd 15,490,361 15,938,603 2,500,000 28,797,787
STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN
Associated companies / undertakings
ABL Asset Management Company Limited - Management Company 117,078,305 - - 113,053,593
English Biscuit Manufacturers (Private) Limited 196,246,000 - - 189,499,800
Archroma Pakistan Limited - Employees Gratuity Fund 92,988,412 - 90,185,113 158,414
Barrett Hodgson Pakistan (Pvt) Ltd. 73,377,660 - - 70,855,212
18. PARTICULARS OF THE INVESTMENT COMMITTEE AND THE FUND MANAGER
Details of the members of the investment committee of the Fund are as follows:
S. No. Name | Designation Experience in years | Qualification
1 Alee Khalid Ghaznavi Chief Executive Officer 19 MBA
2 Saqib Mateen CFO & Company Secretary 21 FCA & FPFA
3 Tanweer Haral Head of Risk Management 25 MBA - Banking
4 Fahad Aziz Head of Fixed Income 14 MBA - Finance
4 Ali Ahmed Tiwana Head of Equity 10 CIMA
4 M. Tahir Saeed Head of Research 8 MBEcon & CFA
4 M. Abdul Hayee Fund Manager - Equity 12 MBA-Executive & CFA
4 Abdul Rehman Tahir Fund Manager - Fixed Income 9 MBA
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18.1

19. PATTERN OF UNIT HOLDING

Mr. Ali Ahmed Tiwana is the Fund Manager and currently he is not managing any other Fund.

Active Allocation Plan

June 30, 2020
Category fomber of Nu'mber of Net asset v'alue of the amount Percentage of total investment
unit holders units held invested
-------------- Rupees --------------
Individuals 113 1,154,395 97,952,228 55%
Retirement Funds 2 927,837 78,728,396 45%
Others 1 0 7 0%
116 2,082,232 176,680,630 100%
Active Allocation Plan
June 30, 2019
Category N }lmber of N u‘mber of Net asset v‘alue of the amount Percentage of total investment
unit holders units held invested
-------------- Rupees --------------
Individuals 155 1,765,879 158,591,288 44%
Retirement funds 5 1,092,115 98,081,396 28%
Others 3 1,108,442 99,547,700 28%
163 3,966,436 356,220,384 100%
Conservative Allocation Plan
June 30, 2020
Category N}lmber of Nu‘mber of Net asset v‘alue of the amount Percentage of total investment
unit holders units held invested
-------------- Rupees --------------
Individuals 68 480,490 52,731,677 28%
Associated companies & directors 1 1,234,893 135,524,138 72%
Public limited companies 1 0 19 0%
70 1,715,383 188,255,834 100%
Conservative Allocation Plan
June 30, 2019
Category Number of Number of Net asset value of the amount Percentage of total investment
unit holders units held invested
-------------- Rupees --------------
Individuals 70 607,459 66,592,336 35%
Associated companies & directors 1 1,126,899 123,535,608 65%
Retirement Funds 1 0 17 0%
72 1,734,359 190,127,961 100%
Strategic Allocation Plan
June 30, 2020
Category Number of Number of Net asset value of the amount Percentage of total investment
unit holders units held invested
-------------- Rupees --------------
Individuals 18 214,551 19,048,915 9%
Associated companies & directors 1 1,220,025 108,320,205 50%
Retirement Funds 2 52,643 4,673,888 2%
Public limited companies 2 815,764 72,427,751 34%
Others 2 102,449 9,095,912 4%
25 2,405,431 213,566,672 100%
7
ABLFPF
4 ABL Financial Planing Fund AABL Asset Management

Discover the potential

Page 42




Strategic Allocation Plan

June 30, 2019
Category Number of Number of Net asset value of the amount Percentage of total investment
unit holders units held invested
-------------- Rupees --------------
Individuals 42 823,651 78,040,844 15%
Associated Companies & Directors 1 1,193,179 113,053,537 21%
Retirement Funds 5 377,672 35,784,359 7%
Public limited companies 1 50,000 4,737,493 1%
Others 5 3,097,813 293,517,333 56%
54 5,542,315 525,133,567 100%

20. ATTENDANCE AT THE MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY

The 60th, 61st, 62nd and 63rd Board of Directors meetings were held on August 08, 2019, October 30, 2019, February 04, 2020 and April
29, 2020, respectively. Information in respect of attendance by the directors and other persons in the meetings is given below:

Number of meetings .
S.No. Name Held | ‘Attended | Leave granted Meetings not attended

Directors

1 Sheikh Mukhtar Ahmed 4 4 -

2 Mohammad Naeem Mukhtar 4 4 -

3 Muhammad Waseem Mukhtar 4 4 -

4 Tahir Hasan Qureshi 4 4 -

5 Muhammad Kamran Shehzad 4 3 1 62nd

6 Pervaiz Iqbal Butt 4 4 -

7 Alee Khalid Ghaznavi 4 4 -
Other persons

8 Saqib Matin* 4 4 - _

* Mr. Saqib Matin attended the meetings as Company Secretary.

21. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

As at June 30, 2020, all the financial assets carried on the statement of assets and liabilities are categorised either as loans and receivables
or financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. All the financial liabilities carried on the statement of assets and liabilities are
categorised as other financial liabilities, i.e. liabilities at amortised cost.

June 30,2020
Active Allocation Plan Conservative Allocation Plan Strategic Allocation Plan
Particulars At fair value At fair value At fair value Total
Amortised cost {through profitor Total Amortised cost | through profit or Total Amortised cost | through profit or Total
loss loss loss
Rupees

Financial assets
Balances with banks 856,924 - 856,924 1,183,412 - 1,183,412 1,211,634 - 1,211,634 3251970
Investments - 179,531,831 179,531,831 - 191513324 191,513,324 - 23,625,064 213,625,064 584,670,219
Profit receivable on bank
deposits
Receivable against sale of
investments

856,924 179,531,831 180,388,755 1,183,412 191,513,324 192,696,736 1.211,634 213,625,064 214,836,698 587,922,189
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June 30,2020
Active Allocation Plan Conservative Allocation Plan Strategic Allocation Plan
Particulars At fair value At fair value At fair value Total
through profit | Amortised cost Total through profit or |  Amortised cost Total through profitor| Amortised cost Total
or loss loss loss
Rupees
Financial liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset
Management Company
Limited - Management
Company - 97397 97,397 - 105,458 105,458 - 114,751 114,751 317,606
Payable to MCB Financial
Services Limited -
Trustee - 17,731 17,731 - 20,175 20,175 - 21,336 21,336 59,242
Accrued expenses and
other liabilities - 79,087 79,087 - 116,640 116,640 - 93,273 93273 289,000
Payable against
redemption of units
Unit holders' fund 176,680,630 - 176,680,630 188,255,834 - 188,255,834 213,566,672 - 213,566,672 578,503,136
176680630 194,215 176,874,845 188,255,834 42,2713 188498,107 213,566,672 229360 213,796,032 579,168,984
June 30,2019
Active Allocation Plan Conservative Allocation Plan Strategic Allocation Plan
Particulars At fair value At fair value At fair value Total
Amortised cost |through profit or Total Amortised cost | through profit or Total Amortised cost | through profit or Total
loss loss loss
Rupees
Financial assets
Balances with banks 6,723,888 - 6,723,888 4915391 - 4915391 2,658,935 - 2,658,935 14208214
Investments - 352,811,630 352,811,630 - 186,449,024 186,449,024 - S3185041 503185241 1,062,445,895
Proft reseable o ark ) . 3902 040 . 040 37002 . 37002 17374
deposits
Recetable gint e o 2000000 . 2000000 . . . 2500000 . 2500000 4500000
Investments
8,763,810 352,811,630 361,575,440 4,955,831 186,449,024 191,404,855 5,195,947 523,185.241 528,381,188 1,081,361,483
June 30,2019
Active Allocation Plan Conservative Allocation Plan Strategic Allocation Plan
Particulars At fair value At fair value At fair value Total
through profit | Amortised cost Total through profitor | - Amortised cost Total through profitor| - Amortised cost Total
or loss loss loss
Rupees
Financial liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset
Management Company
Limited - Management
Company - 21219 21219 - 108,245 108,245 - 326,010 326,010 655,534
Payable to MCB Financial
Services Limited -
Trustee - 32,51 32,591 - 15431 15431 - 48,285 48,285 96,307
Accrued expenses and
other liabilities - 79,449 79449 - 34301 34301 - 116,249 116,249 229999
Payable against
redemption of units - 1229335 1,229,335 - - - - 1994976 1994976 3224311
Unit holders' fund 356,220,384 - 356,220,384 190,127,961 - 190,127,961 525,133,567 - 525,133,567 1,071.481,912
356,220,384 1,562,654 357,783,038 190,127,961 157977 190285938 525,133,567 2485500 527,619,087 1,075,688,063
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22. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Fund's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
22.1 Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices.

The Management Company manages market risk by monitoring exposure on marketable securities by following the internal risk management
policies and investment guidelines approved by the Investment Committee and regulations laid down by the SECP.

Market risk comprises of three types of risks: currency risk, yield / interest rate risk and other price risk.
22.1.1 Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rates. At present, the Fund is not exposed to currency risk as its operations are geographically restricted to Pakistan and all
transactions are carried out in Pak Rupees.

22.1.2 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in market
interest rates.

a)  Sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

Presently, the Fund does not hold any variable rate instrument and is not exposed to cash flow interest rate risk except for balances
in saving accounts the interest rate of which ranges 5% to 6% per annum.

In case of 1% increase/decrease in the interest rates on saving accounts the net income would have increased/decreased by Rs. 8,569,
Rs. 11,834 and Rs. 12,116 in Active Allocation Plan, Conservative Allocation Plan and Strategic Allocation Plan, respectively.

b)  Sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments
The Fund currently does not have any fixed rate instruments that are impacted by market interest rates.
22.1.3 Price risk

Price risk is the risk of volatility in prices of financial instruments resulting from their dependence on market sentiments, speculative
activities, supply and demand for financial instruments and liquidity in the market. The value of investments may fluctuate due to change
in business cycles affecting the business of the fund in which the investment is made, change in business circumstances of the fund, industry
environment and / or the economy in general. The Fund's strategy on the management of investment risk is driven by the Fund's investment
objective. The primary objective of the Fund is to provide the maximum return to the unitholders from investment in Shariah compliant
investments for the given level of risks. The Fund's market risk is managed on a daily basis by the investment committee in accordance
with the policies and procedures laid down by the SECP. The funds are allocated among various asset classes based on the attractiveness
of the particular asset class. The allocation among these is dependent on the time horizon for investments and liquidity requirements of
the portfolio. The market risk is managed by monitoring exposure to marketable securities and by complying with the internal risk
management policies and regulations laid down in NBFC Regulations, 2008.

In case of 1% increase / decrease in the fair value of the Fund's investments on June 30, 2020, the net income for the period and the net
assets as at June 30, 2020 would increase / decrease by Rs. 1.80 (June 30, 2019: 3.53) million, Rs. 1.92 (June 30, 2019: 1.86) million and
Rs. 2.14 (June 30, 2019: 5.23) million of Active Allocation Plan, Conservative Allocation Plan and Strategic Allocation Plan respectively
as a result of gains / losses on the investments at fair value through profit or loss.

22.2 Credit risk

Credit risk represents the risk of a loss if the counter parties fail to perform as contracted. The Fund's credit risk mainly arises from deposits
with banks and financial institutions, profit receivable on bank deposits, credit exposure arising as a result of dividend receivable on units
of mutual funds and investments in mutual funds.

Management of credit risk

For banks and financial institutions, the Fund keeps deposits with reputed institutions. Credit risk on account of dividend receivable is
minimal due to the statutory protections. Further, all transactions in Fund are executed only in underlying funds, thus the risk of default
is considered to be minimal. The Fund's policy is to enter into financial contracts in accordance with the investment guidelines approved
by the Investment Committee, its Trust Deed and the requirements of the NBFC rules and the regulations and the guidelines given by the
SECP from time to time.

The maximum exposure to credit risk before considering any collateral as at June 30, 2018 is the carrying amount of the financial assets.
None of these assets are past due or impaired as at June 30, 2020.
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The analysis below summarises the credit rating quality of the banks with which the Fund's financial assets are kept in saving accounts
as at June 30, 2020:

22.2.1 Balances with banks by rating category

Name of bank Rating agency Latest available published | Percentage of bank balance

Active Allocation Plan

Allied Bank Limited PACRA AAA 97%
JS Bank Limited PACRA AA- 3%
Conservative Allocation Plan

Allied Bank Limited PACRA AAA 97%
JS Bank Limited PACRA AA- 3%
Strategic Allocation Plan

Allied Bank Limited PACRA AAA 97%
JS Bank Limited PACRA AA- 3%

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of counter parties whose aggregate
credit exposure is significant in relation to the Fund's total credit exposure. The Fund's portfolio of financial instruments is mainly invested
in four funds managed by the Management Company. The management believes that underlying assets held by these funds are sufficiently
diverse and therefore do not expose the Fund to any major concentration risk.

The Fund's bank balance is held with mutilple banks and the management believes that the those banks reputed institutions.
22.3  Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Fund may not be able to generate sufficient cash resources to settle its obligation in full as they fall due
or can only do so on terms that are materially disadvantageous to the Fund.

The Fund is exposed to daily cash redemptions at the option of unit holders. The Fund's approach to manage liquidity is to ensure, as far
as possible, that the Fund will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due under both normal and stressed conditions
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Fund's reputation. The Fund's policy is therefore to invest the majority of
its assets in investments that are traded in an active market and can be readily realised and are considered readily realisable.

The Fund has the ability to borrow in the short term to ensure settlements. The maximum amount available to the Fund from the borrowing
would be limited to fifteen percent of the net assets upto 90 days and would be secured by the assets of the Fund. The facility would bear
interest at commercial rates. However, no borrowing was obtained by the Fund during the current period.

In order to manage the Fund's overall liquidity, the Fund has the ability to withhold daily redemption requests in excess of ten percent of
units in issue and such requests would be treated as redemption requests qualifying for being processed on the next business day. Such
procedure would continue until the outstanding redemption requests come down to a level below ten percent of the units then in issue.
The Fund did not withhold any redemptions during the period.

The table below indicates the Fund's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the reporting
date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

June 30,2020
Active Allocation Plan Conservative Allocation Plan Strategic Allocation Plan
More than
Pariclars Upto three | More than Upto More[:nt::;l:hree More than Upto Mor;tll:trll]three More than Tual
three months one Total three one Total three oS one Total
and upto and upto
months | andupto | year months year months year
one year one year
one year
Rupees
Liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management
Company Limited - Management
Company 97397 - - 97397 105458 - - 105458 14751 - - 114751 317,606
Payable to MCB Financial Services -

Limited - Trustee 17,731 . - 17,731 0,175 . - 0,17 21,336 - - 21,336 42
Acerued expenses and other liabilities 79,087 . - 7,087 116,640 . - 116,640 9373 - - 9373 289,000
Payable against redemption of units - - - . . . . . . . .

194215 - - 194215 1T - - JLINIA] 129360 - - 109,360 065,848
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June 30,2019
Active Allocation Plan Conservative Allocation Plan Strategic Allocation Plan
More than
, Upto three | More than Upto orethantre More than Upto Morehanfre More than
Particulars months months Total
three months one Total three one Total three one Total
and upto and upto
months | andupto | year months year months year
one year one year
one year
Rupees
Liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management
Company Limited - Management
Company 01279 - - 01279 108,245 - - 108,245 326,010 - - 326010 055,534
Payable to MCB Financial Services - -

Limited - Trustee 32,991 . . 32,391 15431 . . 15431 48285 - - 43285 96,307
Acerued expenses and other labliies 79449 - - 79449 34301 . - 34301 116249 - - 116,249 29999
Payable against redemption of units 1229335 - - 1229335 - - 1,994,976 - - 1,994,976 324311

1,562,654 - - 1,562,654 15797 - - 157977 2485520 - - 248550 4206,151

23. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
IFRS 13 consolidates the guidance on how to measure fair value, which was spread across various IFRSs, into one comprehensive standard.
It introduces the use of an exit price, as well as extensive disclosure requirements, particularly the inclusion of non-financial instruments
into the fair value hierarchy. The application of IFRS 13 did not have an impact on the financial statements of the Fund, except certain
additional disclosures.

IFRS 13 "Fair Value Measurement" defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities traded in active markets are based on the quoted market prices at the close of trading on
the period end date. The estimated fair value of all other financial assets and liabilities is considered not significantly different from the
carrying values as the items are either short-term in nature or periodically repriced.

Fair value hierarchy

IFRS 13 requires the Fund to classify financial instruments using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in
making the measurements. The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

Level 1: Quoted market price (unadjusted) in active markets for an identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2:  Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or the liability, either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices); and

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Investment of the Fund carried at fair value are categorised as follows:

June 30, 2020
| Level 1 | Level 2 | Level 3 | Total |
Rupees
ACTIVE ALLOCATION PLAN
Assets

Investment in mutual funds - financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - held for trading 179,531,831 -

CONSERVATIVE ALLOCATION PLAN

179,531,831

Assets

Investment in mutual funds - financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - held for trading 191,513,324 - - 191,513,324

STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN

Assets
Investment in mutual funds - financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - held for trading 213,625,064 - - 213,625,064
7
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June 30, 2019
[ Levell | Level2 | Level3 | Total |
Rupees

ACTIVE ALLOCATION PLAN
Assets

Investment in mutual funds - financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - held for trading 352,811,630 - - 352,811,630

CONSERVATIVE ALLOCATION PLAN
Assets

Investment in mutual funds - financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - held for trading 186,449,024 - - 186,449,024

STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN
Assets

Investment in mutual funds - financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss - held for trading 523,185,241 - - 523,185,241

There were no transfers between the levels during the period.

24. UNIT HOLDERS' FUND RISK MANAGEMENT
The unit holders' fund is represented by redeemable units. The unit holders of the Fund are entitled to distributions and to payment of a
proportionate share based on the Fund's net asset value per unit as of the close of the business day less any back end load, provision for
transaction costs and any provision for duty and charge, if applicable. The relevant movements are shown on the statement of movement
in unit holders' fund.

The Fund has no restrictions or specific capital requirements on the subscription and redemption of units.

The Fund's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue to provide
returns for unit holders and to maintain a strong base to meet unexpected losses or opportunities.

In accordance with the risk management policies, the Fund endeavors to invest the subscriptions received in appropriate investments while
maintaining sufficient liquidity to meet redemption requests. Such liquidity being augmented by short-term borrowings or disposal of
investments where necessary.
As required under the NBFC Regulations, every open end scheme shall maintain minimum fund size (i.e. net assets of the Fund) of Rs.
100 million at all times during the life of scheme. The Fund has maintained and complied with the requirements of minimum fund size
during the period.

25. GENERAL
Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees, unless otherwise stated.

26. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue on August 18, 2020 by the Board of Directors of the Management Company.

For ABL Asset Management Company Limited

(Management Company)
MVA{J’ Diest
Sa(i’ib Matin Alee Khalid Ghraznavi Pervaiz Iqbaﬁutt
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director
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GDP growth

Crude Oil (Brent)
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